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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the matter of the Application of PacifiCorp for Application No 08-
approval of the 2009-2011 California Alternate Rates for

Energy (CARE) and Low-Income Energy Efficiency

(LIEE) Budget Application

PACIFICORP’S (U 901-E) APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA
ATLTERNATE RATES FOR ENERGY (CARE) AND
LOW-INCOME ENERGY EFFICIENCY (LIEE)
BUDGET APPLICATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEARS
2009, 2010 AND 2011
PacifiCorp, d.b.a. Pacific Power (“PacifiCorp” or the “Company”) respectfully requests
approval of its recommended three-year budget application (“Application”) for the Low-Income
Energy Efficiency (“LIEE”) Program and the California Alternate Rates for Energy (“CARE”)
Program for Program Years (“PYs”) 2009, 2010 and 2011. This Application is made in
accordance with Ordering Paragraph 3 of California Public Utilities Commission
(“Commission”) Decision (“D.”) 07-12-051, and §§382 and 739.1(b) of the California Public
Utilities Code and Rules 2 and 3 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.
I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW
PacifiCorp provides electric service to 1.7 million retail customers in six states, including
California, Idaho, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. PacifiCorp serves approximately
46,500 customers located in Shasta, Modoc, Del Norte and Siskiyou counties in California, of
which approximately 35,300 are residential customers. PacifiCorp is one of six Small and Multi-
jurisdictional Utilities (“SMJUs”) in California. SMIJUs have significantly smaller program

budgets, limited manpower, a smaller customer base for recovery of program costs and

alternative reporting requirements as compared to the larger utilities in California.
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PacifiCorp offers a LIEE program for weatherization services to eligible low-income
residential customers, which is administered locally through community-based organizations
(“CBOs”). The Company budgeted $168,000 annually for this program in 2007 and 2008.
Additionally, as of May 31, 2008, PacifiCorp provided a 20 percent bill discount to 9,528
eligible residential customers through the CARE program.

Table 1 presents the Company’s proposed LIEE and CARE three-year program budget

for PYs 2009-2011.

TABLE 1

Three-Year Program Budget for LIEE and CARE

PYs 2009 - 2011

LIEE Program Budget
Total Program Budget
2009 $175,000
2010 $200,000
2011 $225,000
Increase to Public Purpose Charge ’ $32,849
CARE Program Budget
2009 $2,834,105
2010 $2,898,962
2011 $2,957,819
Estimated CARE Discount Dollars 2008 $2,635,391
Increase to CARE surcharge $2,436,268




II. CALIFORNIA ALTERNATIVE RATES FOR ENERGY (CARE PROGRAM)

A. BACKGROUND

Currently, the CARE program is an income-qualified rate assistance program that
provides a 20 percent bill discount for eligible customers whose household income does not
exceed 175 percent of the federal poverty income guidelines. The Company currently uses
population data from the 2000 United States Census to develop its penetration rates.

The CARE program has been available to eligible customers since the enactment of
Senate Bill 987 on November 1, 1989. In D.89-07-062, the Commission issued guidelines for
the CARE (formerly the Low Income Rate Assistance) program, which allowed PacifiCorp’s
program eligibility rate to be limited to households not exceeding 130 percent of the federal
poverty level compared to 150 percent of the federal poverty level for all other California
utilities. The rationale for this decision was that the average household income within the
Company’s service territory was significantly below the overall average for the State of
California and a 130 percent level yielded an eligibility rate roughly commensurate with that of
other utilities. These guidelines were in place until January 2002 when the Commission issued
new guidelines in D.02-01-040. The Commission revised the income guidelines for the entire
state, including PacifiCorp’s service territory, to 175 percent of the federal poverty guidelines.
With this change, the number of PacifiCorp’s residential customers that were eligible for the
program increased to 46 percent.

In 2006, based on the recommendation of the Energy Division, PacifiCorp eliminated a
portion of Del Norte County residents from the eligible population, by subtracting the inmate
population at the Pelican Bay prison and recalculated the percentage of customers eligible for

low income programs. Upon eliminating inmates from the eligible population, the estimated



percentage of customers eligible for low income programs in the Company’s service area

decreased from 46 percent to 34.5 percent.

B. PROGRAM PARTICIPATION GOALS AND THREE-YEAR BUDGET
FOR PYs 2009, 2010, AND 2011

1. Participation Goals

As of May 2008, 9,528 customers, approximately 78 percent of PacifiCorp’s eligible
customers, were enrolled in the CARE program. In D. 06-12-036, the Commission set a goal to
increase annual participation by 20 percent for 2007 and 2008. In 2007, participation in the
Company’s CARE program actually increased 22 percent over 2006. For 2008, the Company
anticipates total participation will increase by slightly less than 20 percent, bringing the
anticipated total number of participants to 10,500, or an 85 percent penetration rate. As total
participation increases beyond 85 percent, the Company believes that it will be more difficult to
increase customer enrollment by 20 percent each year.

Over the last few years, the Company has been able to increase participation
significantly. This is due in part to an increase in the Company’s outreach efforts and
implementation of a self-certification process, which began in 2006. Table 2 shows the number
of participants and the penetration rate for the CARE program for PYs 2003-2008 and the

proposed number of participants and the penetration rate for PYs 2009-2011.

TABLE 2
Year Participants Penetration Rate
2003 3,336 21%
2004 4,445 28%
2005 5,346 34%




2006 7,576 63%

2007 8,917 73%

2008 (estimated) 10,500 85%
Proposed 2009 11,000 89%
Proposed 2010 11,250 92%
Proposed 2011 11,500 94%

The goals for the CARE program for PYs 2009-2011 are outlined in Table A-1 in Appendix A.
2. Budget
Estimated expenditures are included in Appendix A as Table A-2. The total program
costs including the discount will depend on the number of customers participating in the
program. Table A-3, contained in Appendix A, provides an overview of the CARE program
budgets (authorized, recorded, and estimated) from PYs 2006-2011. Table A-4, contained in
Appendix A, provides actual expenditures, and approved budgets from 2006 and 2007 by line
item, as outlined by the Accounting and Reporting Requirements Workshop Report issued April
5, 2004. The 2008 approved budget is also included in Table A-4. Table A-5, contained in
Appendix A, includes actual average costs per enrolled households from 2006 and 2007, and
estimated average costs from 2008 through 2011 for all major categories of expenses including
Processing, Certification and Verification, General Administration and Outreach.
C. Program Administration and Budget Cost Categories
1. Processing/Certification and Verification
The Company’s CARE budget includes a category for Processing/Certification and

Verification costs. In D.05-07-014, the Commission ordered the Company to initiate a self-




certification process for CARE customers. In 2006 the Company implemented a self-certification
process, which has been successful in increasing participation in the CARE program. The
Department of Community Services and Development was responsible for administering the
certification and verification process. However, in 2007, the Company began internally
administering the certification and verification process. As a result, in 2007, the Company
reported no costs associated with processing/certification and verification process. For 2008, the
Company’s actual costs for certification and verification are being appropriately itemized as part
of Processing/Certification and Verification cost category.

Every two years CARE customers must recertify their eligibility for the program. As part
of this process, the Company sends a letter with a recertification form and postage paid return
envelope to each customer that has participated in the program for the last two years. This allows
for a more convenient recertification process for the customer. These costs are also captured as
part of the Processing/Certification and Verification cost category.

To account for the projected increase in the number of customers enrolled in the CARE
program and the number of customers requiring recertification, the Company has included an
increase in the Processing/Certification and Verification cost category during the three-year
budget cycle for PYs 2009-2011.

2. General Administration

The General Administration cost category includes expenses related to programming for
reporting and regulatory compliance. Labor expenses for the CARE program management
personnel along with travel expenses to attend Commission meetings and workshops are also

included. Table A-5 provides the estimated average General Administration costs for PYs 2006-

2011 for enrolled customers.



D. Outreach

The Company plans to continue with its outreach efforts, which include bill inserts, bill
messages, direct mail, customer newsletters, program applications on grocery bags at food banks,
new customer mailings and school packets. PacifiCorp promotes the CARE program in
conjunction with the materials distributed for its LIEE program. Customers are able to contact
the Company directly to enroll in the CARE program. In addition, the Company partners with
CBOs, as administrators of Low Income Energy Assistance Payment program funds, to help
enroll customers in the CARE program. The Company will continue to use these methods of
outreach, which have proven successful in enrolling customers in the CARE program.

In 2007, PacifiCorp changed the process for accepting master-metered applications in
compliance with Assembly Bill (“AB”) 2104. AB 2104 requires utilities to improve the CARE
program application process for master-metered customers and their tenants. AB 2104 also
includes, among other things, the following requirements: 1) utilities must accept CARE
applications directly from tenants of master-metered customers, 2) utilities must notify and
provide renewal applications directly to tenants of master-metered customers, and 3) utilities
must directly notify each master-metered customer with a list of tenants approved to receive the
CARE discount for their billing purposes.

The Company now distributes a packet in June of each year to landlords of master-
metered accounts, containing requests for updates on current CARE program participants,
information on CARE and LIEE programs, and applications to distribute to tenants. A Company
representative follows up with a telephone call to the landlord to verify information about the
number of tenants eligible for the CARE program. Tenants may also contact the Company

directly using a toll-free telephone number to request information and applications.



Included in Appendix A as Table A-3 are the estimated average outreach costs for PYs
2006-2011 of enrolled customers.
III. LOW INCOME ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM (LIEE PROGRAM)

A, Background

The LIEE program is designed to provide energy efficiency services at no cost to income
qualifying households. This program has been in place since 1986. The Company partners with
CBOs, like the Del Norte Senior Center in Crescent City and the Energy Demonstration Center'
in Eureka, for LIEE program administration. The LIEE program is available to income-qualified
homeowners and renters residing in single-family, multifamily and mobile homes. Households
with incomes not exceeding 175 percent of the federal poverty guidelines qualify for the LIEE
program. LIEE program participants with electric heating systems are eligible for shell measures
such as the installation of insulation and replacement windows. All participants are eligible for
measures, such as the installation of compact fluorescent light bulbs and low-flow showerheads,
that may reduce electricity bills. The Company reimburses CBOs for 50 percent of the cost of
energy efficiency measures installed. Additionally, the Company provides another 15 percent to
cover the CBOs’ administrative expenses. Services are provided at no cost to income eligible
customers.

Since 1986, over 2,022 homes, an estimated 24 percent of all eligible homes, have
benefited from the program’s conservation measures. The Company will continue to offer the
LIEE program and will continue partnerships with CBOs because this has provided the most

efficient delivery mechanism for customers.

: The Company initiated the partnership with the Energy Demonstration Center in July 2006 after Great Northern
Corporation discontinued service in Modoc County. The Energy Demonstration Center completed weatherization
for 15 homes in 2007, although billing has been delayed until late 2008. The Company is working to resolve billing
issues for 2008 and next budget cycle.



B. Program Goals and Budget for 2009-2011.
Table 3 shows the number of homes treated as a result of the LIEE program for PYs

2003-2008 and the projected numbers of homes treated for PY's 2009-2011.

TABLE 3
Year LIEE Homes Treated
2003 92
2004 53
2005 63
2006 77
2007 81*
2008 estimated 90
2009 110
2010 115
2011 120

*15 homes were completed in 2007 but the Company has not yet been invoiced
by the CBO and are therefore not included in the 2007 annual report.

1. Goals
As shown in Table B-3, contained in Appendix B, the Company’s proposed budget for
the LIEE program is $175,000 for 2009, $200,000 for 2010 and $225,000 for 2011. PacifiCorp
calculated energy savings for the LIEE program based on the actual measures installed during
PYs 2007 and the number of homes estimated to be weatherized during PYs 2008-2011. Table

B-2 in Appendix B shows the projected savings.
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2. Budget

Pursuant to Ca. Pub. Util. Code Ann. § 739.1(b), the Commission approved in D. 03-03-
007 the establishment of a balancing account (“LIEE Account”) to track LIEE program costs.
The LIEE Account balance is $76,050 as of December 31, 2007. The 2008 goal for the LIEE
program includes carryover funds from prior years. This goal is dependent on the CBOs
scheduling and completing the weatherization work. The Company will work more closely with
the agencies to ensure that this work is ongoing and the billing is sent to the Company in a more
timely manner. This may result in a smaller carryover amount into 2009.

C. LIEE Program Design

The Company will continue to use CBOs as the delivery mechanism for the LIEE
program. Additionally, the Company will work to improve upon the number of home
weatherizations completed through the partnership with the Energy Demonstration Center. The
Company believes the CBOs are in the best position to administer the LIEE program because
they work daily with the low income population and are best able to help with many of their
energy needs as well as a variety of other basic needs. The Company’s LIEE program described
in Table B-6, Appendix B list the measures included in the program.

D. Outreach

PacifiCorp relies on CBOs to provide outreach for the LIEE program and therefore does
not budget for outreach. PacifiCorp promotes the LIEE program in the CARE program bill
inserts and pamphlets on display in a variety of agency offices that serve low income households.
The Company also relies on partnering weatherization agencies to promote the LIEE program to
individuals that apply for other services such as the LIHEAP program. These agencies’ list of

interested LIHEAP recipients enables them to target qualifying households that would benefit
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from weatherization services. Additionally, the Company partners directly with the three CBOs
that also receive federal funds to weatherize homes of income eligible families. This allows the
Company to leverage funding effectively with Company rebates covering approximately 50
percent of the weatherization costs. Federal weatherization funds cover the other 50 percent
ensuring that services are at no cost to low income participants. The leveraged funding allows
for a full range of measures to be installed in one visit and more homes served in communities
served by the Company.

The Company’s service territory is very rural with a relatively small population. This
presents a challenge for the CBOs promoting the LIEE program. The CBOs spend a considerable
amount of time traveling a large geographic area with a relatively small population, which means
they serve fewer homes and need additional time to reach eligible customers than those CBOs
serving more densely populated urban areas. The Company will work closely with the CBOs to
promote the weatherization of additional homes in 2008 and increase the participation in the
program in 2009-2011.

IV. REVENUE REQUIREMENT AND RATE IMPACTS

The Company proposes increases to the annual collection amounts for both CARE and
LIEE. The CARE program is funded through Schedule S-100 which applies a surcharge on non-
CARE customers’ monthly bills. The current CARE surcharge rate is $0.00188 per kilowatt
hour. The Company proposes to increase the CARE surcharge rate to $0.00508 with this filing.
The detailed calculation of this proposed surcharge is shown in Appendix C, Table C-1.

The LIEE program is funded through a portion of Schedule S-191, the Surcharge to Fund
Public Purpose Programs. The S-191 surcharge is applied as a per kilowatt hour rate ranging

from $0.00100 to $0.01352. The Company proposes to raise the surcharge by amounts ranging
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from $0.00003 to $0.00031 per kilowatt hour.

The Company’s proposal results in an overall increase of $2.55 million, or 3 percent.
$1.09 million will be applied to residential customers, resulting in a 2.6 percent increase. $1.15
million will be applied to commercial and industrial customers, resulting in a 3.4 percent
increase. $0.30 million will be applied to irrigation customers, resulting in a 3.2 percent increase.

A. CARE

i. Surcharge and Surcredit

The current CARE surcharge of $0.00188 per kilowatt hour was approved under D. 06-
12-036, effective in rates January 1, 2007. Based on actual collections for 2007, the Company
estimates that at this level, the surcharge collects $1,489,151 annually. At current participation
levels, the Company anticipates paying out annual CARE credits of approximately $2,419,931,
which results in an estimated annual under-collection of $930,780. The estimated discounts for
PYs 2009-2011 are shown in Appendix C, Table C-1.

ii. Increase in CARE Participation

As stated above, the Company forecasts that for PYs 2009-2011 an increased number of
existing residential customers will enroll in the CARE program. This results not only in an
increase to the CARE benefit dollars paid out but also in a decrease to the surcharge dollars
collected. For 2008, the Company estimates that increased participation will cause an additional
$215,459 in deficit. For PYs 2009-2011, the Company estimates that increased participation will
result in an average annual collection deficit of $389,030. The additional discounts for new
CARE signups are included in Appendix C, Table C-1.

Additionally, it is estimated that the kilowatt hours assessed the CARE surcharge will be

lower by approximately 18.7 million. This adjustment is also shown in Table C-1.
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ii. Balancing Account Deficit

The CARE balancing account includes the CARE discount, accrued interest, the
surcharge amount collected from non-CARE customers, and program management and
administration costs. The costs and revenues recorded in the balancing account are not included
in base rates. Regulatory department and legal costs associated with the program are included in
base rates. The balancing account for the CARE program as of May 31, 2008 had a negative
balance of $2,316,923, representing an under-collection through the surcharge to cover approved
costs. It is estimated that the negative balance on the account will be $2,828,380 by December
31, 2008. The Company proposes to collect this balance through the surcharge over PYs 2009-
2011 at an annual amount of one-third of the balance or $942,793. Additionally, the balance in
this account accrues interest using the 3 month financial commercial paper rate from the Federal
Reserve Statistical Release H. The Company estimates that the annual interest accrual on this
account is $85,665. The adjustment for the outstanding balance as well as the interest
adjustment is shown in Appendix C, Table C-1.

iv. Total Collection

The Company estimates that in order to cover expenses and interest, collect the requested
program years’ budget amounts and eliminate the deficit in the balancing account, the total
collection required annually for PYs 2009-2011 is $3,925,420, an increase over current
collections of $2,436,268. The Company calculates that an increase in the CARE surcharge in
Schedule S-100 to $0.00508 per kilowatt hour would collect this amount. This calculation is
shown in Appendix C, Table C-1. The Company requests to revise Schedule S-100 to collect

rates at the proposed level effective January 1, 2009.
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B. LIEE
i. Total Collection Amount

The Company calculates that to collect the requested LIEE budgets, the collection
amount required annually for PYs 2009-2011 is $200,000. The current LIEE budget included in
rates is $168,000, therefore the proposed increase to collections to cover expenses from the LIEE
program is $32,000.

ii. Collection Method

The LIEE budget is collected as part of the Company’s Schedule S-191, Surcharge to
Fund Public Purpose Programs. The Company proposes an increase to the S-191 surcharge rates
in order to collect the increased collection requirement for LIEE. The increase has been spread
to schedules based on base revenues, the method used in the calculation of the current Public
Purpose surcharge. This calculation and the resulting proposed S-191 rates are shown in
Appendix C, Table C-2. The Company requests to revise Schedule S-191 to collect rates at the
proposed level effective January 1, 2009.
V. REQUEST TO CONTINUE FUNDING AND ALLOW FOR FUND SHIFTING

PacifiCorp respectfully requests authorization to continue the LIEE and CARE program
funding and activities in to PY 2009 and flexibility in managing the funds for each program year
in the event of a delay in the Commission’s decision.
VI. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. Applicant and Correspondence (Rules 2.1(a) and (b))

PacifiCorp is a public utility organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Oregon. PacifiCorp engages in the business of generating, transmitting, and distributing electric

energy in portions of Northern California and in the states of Idaho, Oregon, Utah, Washington,



and Wyoming. PacifiCorp’s principal place of business is 825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite

2000, Portland, Oregon 97232.

Communications regarding this Application should be addressed to:

Cathie Allen

Regulatory Manager

PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon 97232

Telephone: (503) 813-5934

Facsimile: (503) 813-6060

Email: californiadockets@pacificorp.com

and

Michelle R. Mishoe

Legal Counsel

PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1800
Portland, Oregon 97232

Telephone: (503) 813-5977

Facsimile: (503) 813-7252

Email: michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com

In addition, PacifiCorp respectfully requests that all data requests regarding this matter be

addressed to:

By E-mail (preferred): datarequest@pacificorp.com
By regular mail: Data Request Response Center
PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232

By facsimile: (503) 813-6060

B. Statutory and Procedural Authority (Rule 2.1)

PacifiCorp’s authority for this request includes, but is not limited to, Sections 382 and
739.1 of the California Public Utilities Code, and prior decisions, orders and resolutions of the

Commission. PacifiCorp’s request is consistent with Rules 1.5 through 1.11 and 1.13, which
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specify the procedures for the filing of documents. In addition, this request is consistent with
Rules 2.1 through 2.7, which specify general requirements for applications.

C. Proposed Categorization, Need for Hearing, Issues to be Considered, and
Proposed Schedule (Rule 2.1(c))

Rule 2.1(c) requires PacifiCorp to state “[t]he proposed category for the proceeding, the
need for hearing, the issues to be considered, and a proposed schedule.” PacifiCorp proposes
that the Commission classify this proceeding as ratesetting. The issues in this proceeding relate
to PacifiCorp’s proposed budget for LIEE and CARE.

If no party objects to this Application, hearings may not be necessary. PacifiCorp’s
Application and supporting exhibits and appendices constitute a sufficient record for the\
Commission to base its decision without the need for hearings. PacifiCorp respectfully requests
that a final decision be rendered before November 1, 2008.

PacifiCorp proposes the following schedule, which allows for expedited Commission

resolution of the Application:

Application filed July 1, 2008
Protest/Responses to Application July 31, 2008
Prehearing Conference August 20, 2008
Scoping Memo September 3, 2008
Proposed Decision To be determined
Comments on Proposed Decision To be determined
Reply Comments on Proposed Decision To be determined
Final Commission Decision To be determined
Filing of Tariffs To be determined
Effective Date of Tariffs January 1, 2009
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D. Organization and Qualification to Transact Business (Rule 2.2)

A certified copy of PacifiCorp’s Articles of Incorporation, as amended, and presently in
effect, was filed with the Commission in A.97-05-011, which resulted in Commission issuance
of D.97-12-093 and is incorporated by reference pursuant to Rule 2.2 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure.

E. Balance Sheet and Income Statement (Rule 3.2(a)(1))

A copy of PacifiCorp’s recent financial statements, contained in the Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission for the period ending March, 31
2008, is included as Appendix D.

F. Present and Proposed Rates (Rules 3.2(a)(2) and (a)(3))

A statement of PacifiCorp’s proposed ratemaking is discussed in this Application and in
attached appendices and exhibits.

G. List of Exhibits and Appendices

PacifiCorp’s submissions in this Application include the following, which are

incorporated by reference:

Appendix A Table A-1: PYs 2009-2011 CARE Program  Estimated
Participation

Table A-2: PYs 2009-2011 CARE Proposed Program Budget

Table A-3: PYs 2006-2011 CARE Program Budget (Actual,
Estimated, Proposed)

Table A-4: PY 2006- 2008 CARE Program Budget and
Expenditures

Table A-5: Average Costs for CARE Program Enrolled
Customers
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Appendix B Table B-1: PY 2006-2011 LIEE Program Goals

Table B-2: PY 2007-2011 LIEE Program Annual Estimated
Energy Savings

Table B-3: PY 2007-2011 LIEE Program Budgets

Table B-4: PY 2007-2011 LIEE Program Budgets (Including
Expected Carry-Over Funds and Proposed Increases)

Table B-5: PY 2006-2008 LIEE Program Administrative
Table B-6: PY 2009-2011 LIEE Program Eligible Measures

Appendix C Table C-1: Calculation of Revised CARE Surcharge, Schedule
S-100

Table C-2: Calculation of Proposed Increase to Public Purpose
Surcharge, Schedule S-191

Appendix D PacifiCorp’s 10-Q Quarterly Report for the period ending
March 31, 2008 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission

H. Statement Pursuant to Rule 3.2(a)(10)

Rule 3.2(a)(10) requires PacifiCorp to state whether its request is limited to passing
through to customers “only increased costs to the corporation for the services or commodities
furnished by it.” PacifiCorp requests permission to pass through to customers increased costs to
the corporation for the services or commodities furnished by it in serving its California retail
customers.

I Public Notice (Rule 3.2(b) and (¢))

Cities and counties that would be affected by the rate changes resulting from this
Application include the cities and towns of Yreka, Crescent City, Alturas, Mount Shasta, Weed,
Dunsmuir, Fort Jones, Dorris and Tulelake. Counties affected by this Application are Siskiyou,

Del Norte, Modoc and Shasta. As required by Rule 3.2(b) and (c), notice of filing of this
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Application will be: (1) mailed to the appropriate officials of the counties and cities listed above;
(2) published in a newspaper of general circulation in each county in PacifiCorp’s service
territory within which the rate changes would be effective; and (3) mailed to any other persons
whom PacifiCorp deems appropriate.
V1. CONCLUSION

The Company respectfully requests approval of its Application for California Alternative
Rates for Energy and Low-Income Energy Efficiency program budget application for program

years 2009, 2010 and 2011.

Respectfully submitted this 1st day of July 2008 at San Francisco, California.

By X}(WM\ (/(/LW

Michélife Mishoe

PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah, 18" Floor

Portland, OR 97232

Telephone: 503-813-5854

Facsimile: 503-813-7252

Email: Michelle.Mishoe@PacifiCorp.com
Attorney for PacifiCorp
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Appendix B



PY 2006 - 2011 LIEE PROGRAM GOALS
PacifiCorp
TABLE B-1

2006 2007 2008 2008 2009 Utilit 2010 Utilit 2011 Utlit
2006 Actual i y y ity
Authorized Authorized @ | 2008 Actual™ [y horized ™ | Estimated ! | _Projected projected Projected
T W T W T W T W T w T W T ] T W T W
ol 70| 77l 77| el o] ee| es| 90| 90| o] oeo| 110f 10f 115] 115] 120] 120

1 ,05-07-014 approved the SMJUs budget applications for 2005. The Decision also directed SMJUs to file budget applications for PY 2007 and 2008 on July 1,

2006. Thus, the approved 2005 goals were extended in to 2008.
12 Total does not include 15 homes completed in 2007 and not yet bill by agency. Total for 2007 is 81.

1% Goals were authorized in Decision 06-12-036 (A.06-06,002, et al.). PacifiCorp proposed weatherizing 90 homes annually in its 2007-2008 budget

application filing.

M Number includes homes served with carry-over funds.



PY 2007- 2011 LIEE PROGRAM ANNUAL ESTIMATED ENERGY SAVINGS
PacifiCorp
TABLE B-2

|Energy Savings in kwh's ™ 99,993 109,993 137,491 171,864 596,259

) Energy Savings for PY 2007 reflects estimated savings from actual installed measures. Energy Savings for PY 2008-2011 were estimated
based on the measures expected to be installed annually.
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PY 2009 - 2011 LIEE PROGRAM ELIGIBLE MEASURES
PacifiCorp
TABLE B-6

Caulking

Ceiling Insulation

All Ciimate Zones and Residence Types

Duct Sealing/Testing

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Duct Wrap

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Evaporative Cooler Cover

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Faucet Aerator

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Fioor Insulation

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Low Flow Showerhead

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Minor Home Repair "

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Outlet Cover Plate Gaskets

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Water Heater replacement/repair

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Water Heater Insulation

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Water Heater Pipe Insulation

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Wall Insulation - none installed
Replacement windows

Shelt Infiltration

Door Replacement

CFL's

Fluorescent light fixtures

Refrigerator Replacement

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Weather-Stripping Doors

All Climate Zones and Residence Types

Weather-Stripping Doors

All Climate Zones and Residence Types
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PacifiCorp
State of California

Calculation of Revised CARE Surcharge, Schedule $-100

Table C-1

@1y CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2009 $ 83,000
2 Estimated CARE Discount 2009 $ 2,419,931
@ 2009 Discount due to New CARE Signups $ 331,173
@) Total CARE Budget 2009 $ 2,834,105
) CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2010 $ 90,000
© Estimated CARE Discount 2010 $ 2,419,931
@ 2010 Discount due to New CARE Signups $ 389,030
@® Total CARE Budget 2010 $ 2,898,962
© CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2011 $ 91,000
@0y Estimated CARE Discount 2011 $ 2,419,931
@1y 2011Discount due to New CARE Signups $ 446,887
(12) Total CARE Budget 2011 $ 2,957,819
@3 Annual CARE Budget (3 year average) $ 2,896,962 Avg Line (4), (8), (12)
@4) 1/3 of Outstanding Balance through 2008 $ 942,793
¢15) Estimated Annual Interest $ 85,665
@e) Annual Collection Required $ 3,925,420
@7 Current Collection Amount in Rates $ 1,489,151
¢18) Surcharge Increase $ 2,436,268 Line (16)-(17)
@9 Non-CARE kWh for 2007 792,101,811
0) Adjustment for New CARE Signups (18,674,363)
1) Adjusted Non-CARE kWh 773,427,448
Proposed Rate 0.508 ¢ perkwh Line (16)/(21)

(22)
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q
[X] Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008

or

[ | Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter; IRS Employer
File Number State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization Identification No.
1-5152 PacifiCorp 93-0246090

(An Oregon Corporation)
825 N.E. Multnomah Street
Portland, Oregon 97232
503-813-5000

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant
was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes X No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller
reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer [ Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes [0 No

All shares of outstanding common stock are indirectly owned by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company,
666 Grand Avenue, Des Moines, lowa. As of April 30, 2008, there were 357,060,915 shares of common stock

outstanding.
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PART I — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries (“PacifiCorp™) as
of March 31, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for the three-month periods
ended March 31, 2008 and 2007. These interim financial statements are the responsibility of PacifiCorp’s

management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and
making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to such consolidated
interim financial statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007, and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in common shareholder’s equity and comprehensive income,
and of cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our report dated February 27, 2008, we
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, which included an explanatory
paragraph related to the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106,
and 132(R), as of December 31, 2006. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as of December 31, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated
balance sheet from which it has been derived.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
May 2, 2008



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Income taxes receivable from affiliates
Inventories at average cost:
Materials and supplies
Fuel
Derivative contracts
Deferred income taxes
Other
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net property, plant and equipment
Construction work-in-progress
Total property, plant and equipment, net

Other assets:
Regulatory assets
Derivative contracts
Deferred charges and other
Total other assets

Total assets

(Amounts in millions)

ASSETS

As of
March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
$ 241 $ 228
526 594
- 23
175 163
124 129
204 143
S5 55
146 141

1471

17,089

(6.174)
10,915

1,181

12,096

1,201
186
283

1,670

$ 15237

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

1.476

17,014

6,125
10,889
960

11,849

1,091
215
276

1,582

$ 14907



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)
{Amounts in millions)

As of
March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 428 $ 451
Income taxes payable to affiliates 17 -
Accrued employee expenses 105 80
Taxes payable, other than income taxes 47 28
Interest payable 95 74
Derivative contracts 183 117
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, currently maturing 414 414
Other 150 149

Total current liabilities 1,439 1,313

Long-term accrued liabilities:

Other long-term accrued liabilities 388 395
Regulatory liabilities 805 799
Derivative contracts 595 497
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, net of current maturities 4,753 4,753
Pension and other post employment liabilities 272 315
Investment tax credits 53 54
Deferred income taxes 1,745 1,701

Total liabilities

10,050

Commitments and contingencies (Note 5)

Shareholders’ equity:

Preferred stock 41
Common equity:
Common shareholder’s capital - 750 shares authorized, no par value,

357 shares issued and outstanding 3,804
Retained earnings 1,346
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net 4)

Total common equity 5,146
Total shareholders’ equity 5,187
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $§ 15237

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9,827

41

3,804

1,239
¥
—5.039

5,080

$_ 14,907



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

Revenues

Operating expenses:
Energy costs
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than income taxes
Total

Income from operations

PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Amounts in millions)

Three-Month Periods

Interest and other expense (income):

Interest expense
Interest income
Allowance for borrowed funds
Allowance for equity funds
Other

Total

Income before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Net income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Ended March 31,
2008 2007
$ 1,095 $ 1.027
475 415
244 262
117 121
29 28
865 826
230 201
84 75
3 (3)
¥ N
(10) Q)
1 _—
64 58
166 143
58 4
$ 108 $ 99



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Three-Month Periods

Ended March 31,
2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 108 $ 99
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operations:
Depreciation and amortization 117 121
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 51 12)
Regulatory asset/liability establishment and amortization (15) 2
Other 4 5
Changes in:
Accounts receivable, net and other assets 61 47
Inventories (14) a7n
Income taxes receivable/payable from/to affiliates, net 40 81
Accounts payable and other liabilities S 12
Net cash provided by operating activities 357 338
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (352) 376)
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities 27 14
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (23) 12)
Other - 14
Net cash used in investing activities (348) (360)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Changes in short-term debt - (181)
Proceeds from long-term debt, net of issuance costs - 600
Preferred dividends paid ) 1)
Repayments and redemptions of long-term debt and capital lease
obligations - ©)
Other S -
Net cash provided by financing activities 4 412
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 13 390
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 228 59
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3 241 $ 449

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Q) General

PacifiCorp (which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries) is a United States regulated electric company serving
1.7 million retail customers, including residential, commercial, industrial and other customers in portions of the
states of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number
of thermal, hydroelectric, wind-powered and geothermal generating plants, as well as electric transmission and
distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and sells electricity on the wholesale market with public and private
utilities, energy marketing companies and incorporated municipalities. The regulatory commission in each state
approves rates for retail electric sales within that state. PacifiCorp’s subsidiaries support its electric utility
operations by providing coal-mining facilities and services and environmental remediation services. PacifiCorp is an
indirect subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”), a holding company based in
Des Moines, lowa, owning subsidiaries that are principally engaged in energy businesses. MEHC is a consolidated
subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (“Berkshire Hathaway”).

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) for interim financial information and the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission’s (the “SEC”) rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of
Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial
statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements include all adjustments
(consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for the fair presentation of the financial
statements as of March 31, 2008, and for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2008 and 2007. A portion of
PacifiCorp’s business is of a seasonal nature and, therefore, the results of operations for the three-month period
ended March 31, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries in which it
holds a controlling financial interest. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual resuits may
differ from the estimates used in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007, describes the most significant accounting estimates and policies used in the preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp’s assumptions regarding
significant accounting policies during the first three months of 2008.

2 Change in Estimate and New Accounting Pronouncements

Change in Estimate

In August 2007, PacifiCorp filed applications with the regulatory commissions in Utah, Oregon, Wyoming,
Washington and Idaho to change its rates of depreciation. PacifiCorp has received approval from the Utah,
Wyoming, Washington and Idaho commissions. Based on a new depreciation study, PacifiCorp generally extended
the depreciable lives of various classes of property, plant and equipment. The new depreciation rates were effective
January 1, 2008, and the prospective change resulted in a benefit to pre-tax income during the three-month period

ended March 31, 2008 of approximately $14 million.



New Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities—an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133 (“SFAS No. 1617). SFAS No. 161 is intended to improve financial reporting about
derivative instruments and hedging activities by requiring enhanced disclosures to enable investors to better
understand how and why an entity uses derivative instruments and their effects on an entity’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows. SFAS No. 161 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and
interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008 with early application encouraged. PacifiCorp is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS No. 161 on its disclosures included within the notes to its consolidated

financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations (“SFAS No. 141(R)”). SFAS
No. 141(R) applies to all transactions or other events in which an entity obtains control of one or more businesses.
SFAS No. 141(R) establishes how the acquirer of a business should recognize, measure and disclose in its financial
statements the identifiable assets and goodwill acquired, the liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in
the acquired business. SFAS No. 141(R) is applied prospectively for all business combinations with an acquisition
date on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008 with
early application prohibited. SFAS No. 141(R) will not have an impact on PacifiCorp’s historical Consolidated
Financial Statements and will be applied to business combinations completed, if any, on or after January 1, 2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements—an amendment of ARB No. 51 (“SFAS No. 160”). SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting
standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160
requires entities to report noncontrolling interests as a separate component of shareholders’ equity in the
consolidated financial statements. The amount of eamings attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling
interests should be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statements of income.
Additionally, SFAS No. 160 requires any changes in a parent’s ownership interest of its subsidiary, while retaining
its control, to be accounted for as equity transactions. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or
after December 15, 2008 and interim periods within those fiscal years. PacifiCorp is currently evaluating the impact
of adopting SFAS No. 160 on its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities—including an amendment to SFAS No. 115 (“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to elect to
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 159, an entity
may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist at the adoption date. Subsequent to the initial adoption,
the election of the fair value option should only be made at initial recognition of the asset or liability or upon a
remeasurement event that gives rise to new-basis accounting. The decision about whether to elect the fair value
option is applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis, is irrevocable and is applied only to an entire instrument and
not only to specified risks, cash flows or portions of that instrument. SFAS No. 159 does not affect any existing
accounting standards that require certain assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value nor does it eliminate
disclosure requirements included in other accounting standards. PacifiCorp adopted SFAS No. 159 effective
January 1, 2008 and did not elect the fair value option for any existing eligible items.



In September 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 157”). SFAS No. 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not impose fair value measurements on items not already accounted for at fair
value; rather it applies, with certain exceptions, to other accounting pronouncements that either require or permit
fair value measurements. Under SFAS No. 157, fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the principal or most
advantageous market. The standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2,
Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157 (“FSP FAS 157-2”), which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for
all non-financial assets and liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis, until fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008. These non-financial
items include assets and liabilities such as non-financial assets and liabilities assumed in a business combination,
reporting units measured at fair value in a goodwill impairment test and asset retirement obligations initially
measured at fair value. PacifiCorp adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 157 for assets and liabilities recognized at
fair value on a recurring basis effective January 1, 2008. The partial adoption of SFAS No. 157 did not have a
material impact on PacifiCorp’s Consolidated Financial Statements. Refer to Note 8 for additional discussion.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (“SFAS No. 1587).
SFAS No. 158 requires that an employer measure plan assets and obligations as of the end of the employer’s fiscal
year, eliminating the option in SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 to measure up to three months prior to the financial
statement date. The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s
fiscal year-end is not required until fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. As of March 31, 2008, PacifiCorp
had not yet adopted the measurement date provisions of the statement. Upon adoption of the measurement date
provisions, PacifiCorp will be required to record an immaterial transitional adjustment to retained earnings or to a
regulatory asset depending on whether the amount is considered probable of being recovered in rates.

A3 Regulatory Matters

In October 2007, PacifiCorp filed its first tax report under Oregon Senate Bill 408 (“SB 408”), which was enacted
in September 2005. SB 408 requires that PacifiCorp and other large regulated, investor-owned utilities that provide
electric or natural gas service to Oregon customers file an annual tax report with the Oregon Public Utility
Commission (the “OPUC™). PacifiCorp’s filing indicated that in 2006 PacifiCorp paid $33 million more in federal,
state and local taxes than was collected in rates from its retail customers. PacifiCorp proposed to recover
$27 million of the surcharge over a one-year period starting June 1, 2008 and to defer any excess into a balancing
account for future disposition. During the review process, PacifiCorp updated its filing to address the OPUC staff
recommendations, which increased the initial request by $2 million for a total of $35 million. In April 2008, the
OPUC approved PacifiCorp’s revised request with $27 million to be recovered over a one-year period beginning
June 1, 2008, and the remainder to be deferred until a later period with interest to accrue at PacifiCorp’s authorized
rate of return. The OPUC’s decision is subject to a 60-day appeal period. PacifiCorp expects to file its 2007 tax
report under SB 408 during the fourth quarter of 2008. PacifiCorp has not recorded any amounts related to either
the 2006 tax report or the expected filing for 2007.

“@) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices, principally natural gas and
electricity. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt, commercial paper and future debt issuances. PacifiCorp
employs established policies and procedures to manage its risks associated with these market fluctuations using
various commodity and financial derivative instruments, including forward contracts, swaps and options. The risk
management process established by PacifiCorp is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and mitigate
each of the various types of risk involved in its business. PacifiCorp’s portfolio of energy derivatives is substantially

used for non-trading purposes.
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The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-market positions included in the Consolidated

Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2008 (in millions):

Regulatory
Derivative Net Assets (Liabilities) Net Assets
Assets Liabilities Net (Liabilities)
Commodity $ 390 $ . (778) $ (388 § 38
Current $ 204 $ (183) $ 21
Non-current 186 (595) (409)
Total $ 3% $ (18 $___(388)

The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-market positions included in the Consolidated

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2007 (in millions):

Regulatory
Derivative Net Assets (Liabilities) Net Assets
Assets Liabilities Net (Liabilities)
Commodity $ 357 $ (614 $ (@257 $ 257
Foreign currency 1 - 1 )
Total $ 358 $ (614 $  (256) $ 256
Current $ 143 $ 17 5 26
Non-current 215 (497) (282)
Total $ 338 3 __(614) 3§ __(256)

The following table summarizes the amount of the pre-tax unrealized gains and losses included within the
Consolidated Statements of Operations associated with changes in the fair value of PacifiCorp’s derivative contracts

that are not included in rates (in millions):

Revenues
Operating expenses:
Energy costs
Operations and maintenance
Total unrealized gain (loss) on derivative contracts

11

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2008 2007
$ an $ 6
11 3)
i ® s



o) Commitments and Contingencies

Environmental Matters

PacifiCorp is subject to numerous environmental laws, including the federal Clean Air Act, related air quality
standards promulgated by the Environmental Protection Agency and various state air quality laws; the Endangered
Species Act, particularly as it relates to certain endangered species of fish; the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act, and similar state laws relating to environmental cleanups; the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act and similar state laws relating to the storage and handling of hazardous materials;
and the Clean Water Act and similar state laws relating to water quality. These laws have the potential for impacting
PacifiCorp’s operations. Specifically, the Clean Air Act will likely continue to impact the operations of PacifiCorp’s
generating facilities and will likely require PacifiCorp to reduce emissions from those facilities through the
installation of additional or improved emission controls, the purchase of additional emission allowances, or some
combination thereof, As of March 31, 2008, PacifiCorp’s environmental contingencies principally consist of air
quality matters. Pending or proposed air regulations would, if enacted, require PacifiCorp to reduce its electricity
plant emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide and other pollutants at its generating plants below current levels.
PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with current environmental requirements.

Accrued Environmental Costs

PacifiCorp is fully or partly responsible for environmental remediation at various contaminated sites, including sites
that are or were part of PacifiCorp’s operations and sites owned by third parties. PacifiCorp accrues environmental
remediation expenses when the expenses are believed to be probable and can be reasonably estimated. The
quantification of environmental exposures is based on many factors, including changing laws and regulations,
advancements in environmental technologies, the quality of available site-specific information, site investigation
results, expected remediation or settlement timelines, PacifiCorp’s proportionate responsibility, contractual
indemnities and coverage provided by insurance policies. The liability recorded as of March 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 was $29 million, and is included in other current liabilities and other deferred credits in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Environmental remediation liabilities that separately result from the normal operation
of long-lived assets and that are associated with the retirement of those assets are separately accounted for as asset

retirement obligations.
Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp’s hydroelectric portfolio consists of 47 plants with an aggregate plant net owned capacity of
1,158 megawatts (“MW™). The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “FERC”) regulates 98% of the net
capacity of this portfolio through 16 individual licenses. As of March 31, 2008, PacifiCorp’s Klamath, Lewis and
Prospect hydroelectric projects were in some stage of relicensing with the FERC. In April 2008, the FERC issued a
new license for the Prospect hydroelectric project as described below. Hydroelectric relicensing and the related
environmental compliance requirements and litigation are subject to uncertainties. PacifiCorp expects that future
costs relating to these matters will be significant and will consist primarily of additional relicensing costs, operations
and maintenance expense, and capital expenditures. Electricity generation reductions may result from the additional
environmental requirements. PacifiCorp had incurred $91 million and $89 million in costs as of March 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007, respectively, for ongoing hydroelectric relicensing projects, which are reflected in construction
work-in-progress in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

12



Klamath Hydroelectric Project — (Klamath River, Oregon and California)

In February 2004, PacifiCorp filed with the FERC a final application for a new license to operate the 169-MW
(nameplate rating) Klamath hydroelectric project in anticipation of the March 2006 expiration of the existing
license. PacifiCorp is currently operating under an annual license issued by the FERC and expects to continue to
operate under annual licenses until the new operating license is issued. As part of the relicensing process, the
United States Departments of Interior and Commerce filed proposed licensing terms and conditions with the FERC
in March 2006, which proposed that PacifiCorp construct upstream and downstream fish passage facilities at the
Klamath hydroelectric project’s four mainstem dams. In April 2006, PacifiCorp filed alternatives to the federal
agencies’ proposal and requested an administrative hearing to challenge some of the federal agencies’ factual
assumptions supporting their proposal for the construction of the fish passage facilities. A hearing was held in
August 2006 before an administrative law judge. The administrative law judge issued a ruling in September 2006
generally supporting the federal agencies’ factual assumptions. In January 2007, the United States Departments of
Interior and Commerce filed modified terms and conditions consistent with the March 2006 filings and rejected the
alternatives proposed by PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp is prepared to meet and implement the federal agencies’ terms and
conditions as part of the project’s relicensing. However, PacifiCorp expects to continue in settlement discussions
with various parties in the Klamath Basin area who have intervened with the FERC licensing proceeding to try to
achieve a mutually acceptable outcome for the project.

Also, as part of the relicensing process, the FERC is required to perform an environmental review. In
September 2006, the FERC issued its draft environmental impact statement on the Klamath hydroelectric project
license. PacifiCorp filed comments on the draft statement by the close of the public comment period on
December 1, 2006. Subsequently, in November 2007, the FERC issued its final environmental impact statement.
The United States Fish and Wildlife Service and the National Marine Fisheries Service issued final biological
opinions in December 2007 analyzing the hydroelectric project’s impact on endangered species under a new FERC
license consistent with the FERC staff’s recommended alternative and modified terms and conditions issued by the
Departments of Interior and Commerce. The United States Fish and Wildlife Service asserts the hydroelectric
project is currently not covered by previously issued biological opinions and that consultation under the
Endangered Species Act is required by the issuance of annual license renewals. PacifiCorp disputes these
assertions and believes that consultation on annual FERC licenses is not required. PacifiCorp will need to obtain
water quality certifications from Oregon and California prior to the FERC issuing a final license. PacifiCorp
currently has applications pending before each state.

In the relicensing of the Klamath hydroelectric project, PacifiCorp had incurred $50 miltion and $48 million in costs
at March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively, which are reflected in construction work-in-progress in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. While the costs of implementing new license provisions cannot be determined until
such time as a new license is issued, such costs could be material.

Prospect Hydroelectric Project — (Rogue River, Oregon)

In June 2003, PacifiCorp submitted a final license application to the FERC for the Prospect Nos. 1, 2 and 4
hydroelectric projects, with total nameplate ratings of 37 MW. The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
issued a 401 Water Quality certificate for the project in April 2007. In April 2008, the FERC issued a new license
for a period of 30 years effective April 1, 2008. In the relicensing of the Prospect hydroelectric project, PacifiCorp
had incurred $7 million in costs as of March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively, which are reflected in
construction work-in-progress in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally
seek punitive or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a
material effect on its consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some
of which assert or may assert claims or seek to impose fines and penalties in substantial amounts and are described

below.

In February 2007, the Sierra Club and the Wyoming Outdoor Council filed a complaint against PacifiCorp in the
federal district court in Cheyenne, Wyoming, alleging violations of the Wyoming state opacity standards at
PacifiCorp’s Jim Bridger plant in Wyoming. Under Wyoming state requirements, which are part of the Jim Bridger
plant’s Title V permit and are enforceable by private citizens under the federal Clean Air Act, a potential source of
pollutants such as a coal-fired generating facility must meet minimum standards for opacity, which is a
measurement of light that is obscured in the flue of a generating facility. The complaint alleges thousands of
violations of six-minute compliance periods and seeks an injunction ordering the Jim Bridger plant’s compliance
with opacity limits, civil penalties of $32,500 per day per violation and the plaintiffs’ costs of litigation. The court
granted a motion to bifurcate the trial into separate liability and remedy phases. In March 2008, the court
indefinitely postponed the date for the liability-phase trial. It is not known when the court will reschedule the
liability-phase trial. The remedy-phase trial has not yet been scheduled. The court also has before it a number of
motions on which it has not yet ruled. PacifiCorp believes it has a number of defenses to the claims. PacifiCorp
intends to vigorously oppose the lawsuit but cannot predict its outcome at this time. PacifiCorp has already
committed to invest at least $812 million in pollution control equipment at its generating facilities, including the
Jim Bridger plant. This commitment is expected to significantly reduce system-wide emissions, including emissions

at the Jim Bridger plant.
FERC Issues
Northwest Refund Case

In June 2003, the FERC terminated its proceeding relating to the possibility of requiring refunds for wholesale spot-
market bilateral sales in the Pacific Northwest between December 2000 and June 2001. The FERC concluded that
ordering refunds would not be an appropriate resolution of the matter. In November 2003, the FERC issued its final
order denying rehearing. Several market participants, excluding PacifiCorp, filed petitions in the United States
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (the “Ninth Circuit”) for review of the FERC’s final order. In August 2007,
the Ninth Circuit concluded that the FERC failed to adequately explain how it considered or examined new
evidence showing intentional market manipulation in California and its potential ties to the Pacific Northwest, and
that the FERC should not have excluded from the Pacific Northwest refund proceeding purchases of energy made
by the California Energy Resources Scheduling (“CERS”) division in the Pacific Northwest spot market. The Ninth
Circuit remanded the case to the FERC to (i) address the new market manipulation evidence in detail and account
for it in any future orders regarding the award or denial of refunds in the proceedings, (ii) include sales to CERS in
its analysis and (iii) further consider its refund decision in light of related, intervening opinions of the court. The
Ninth Circuit offered no opinion on the FERC’s findings based on the record established by the administrative law
judge and did not rule on the merits of the FERC’s November 2003 decision to deny refunds. Due to the remand,
PacifiCorp cannot predict the impact of this ruling at this time.
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©) Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost for PacifiCorp’s pension, including its Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, and other
postretirement benefit plans included the following components (in millions):

Three-Month Periods

Ended March 31,
2008 2007

Pension:
Service cost $ 7 $ 8
Interest cost 16 19
Expected return on plan assets (18) (17)
Net amortization and other costs 2 8

Net periodic benefit cost 3 7 $ 18
Other postretirement:
Service cost $ 2 $ 2
Interest cost 8 8
Expected return on plan assets (7N 6)
Net amortization and other costs 4 5

Net periodic benefit cost $ / $ 9

Employer contributions to the pension and other postretirement plans are expected to be approximately $70 million
and $27 million, respectively, in 2008. As of March 31, 2008, $34 million and $7 million of contributions had been
made to the pension and other postretirement plans, respectively. Also during 2008, PacifiCorp expects to
contribute approximately $12 million to the joint trust union plans. During each of the three-month periods ended
March 31, 2008 and 2007, $3 million of contributions were made to the joint trust union plans and are excluded

from the tables above.

@) Comprehensive Income and Components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

The components of comprehensive income are as follows (in millions):

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2008 2007
Net income $ 108 $ 99
Other comprehensive loss:
Fair value adjustment on cash flow hedges, net of tax of $- and $(3) - (4)
Comprehensive income $ 108 $ 95

As of March31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, accumulated other comprehensive loss, net consisted of
unrecognized amounts on retirement benefits of $4 million, net of tax of $2 million. Accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net is included in shareholders’ equity in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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t3] Fair Value Measurements

PacifiCorp has various financial instruments that are measured at fair value in the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including marketable debt and equity securities and commodity derivatives. PacifiCorp’s financial
assets and liabilities are measured using inputs from the three levels of the fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or
liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

e Level 1 — Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
PacifiCorp has the ability to access at the measurement date.

o Level 2 — Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs reflect PacifiCorp’s judgments about the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. PacifiCorp develops these inputs
based on the best information available, including PacifiCorp’s own data.

The following table presents PacifiCorp’s assets and liabilities recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and

measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2008 (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other" Total
Assets?:
Available-for-sale securities $ 47 $ 61 $ - $ - $ 108
Commodity derivatives - 246 327 (183) 390
$ 47 §_ 307 § 327 $ (183) $ 498
Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives $ - 297 § (639 $ 158 § (118

(1)  Primarily represents netting under master netting arrangements in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 39, Offsetting of Amounts

Related to Certain Contracts.
(2)  Does not include investments in either pension or other postretirement plan assets.

PacifiCorp’s investments in debt and equity securities are classified as available-for-sale and stated at fair value.
When available, the quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in the principal market is used to
record the fair value by multiplying the quoted market price or net asset value by the number of shares owned or par
value. In the absence of a quoted market price in a readily observable market, the fair value is determined using
broker quotes and pricing models based on observable market inputs and quoted market prices of securities with

similar characteristics.
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PacifiCorp uses various commodity derivative instruments, including forward contracts, options, swaps and other
over-the-counter agreements. The fair value of commodity derivatives is determined using forward price curves
derived from market price quotations, when available, or internally developed and commercial models, with internal
and external fundamental data inputs. Market price quotations are obtained from independent energy brokers, direct
communication with market participants and actual transactions executed by PacifiCorp. Market price quotations for
certain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for the first six years, and
therefore PacifiCorp’s forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes. Market
price quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable for the first six years
or the instrument is not actively traded. Given that limited market data exists for these instruments, PacifiCorp uses
forward price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs
that are based on unobservable inputs. As permitted under SFAS No. 157, PacifiCorp utilizes a mid-market pricing
convention for valuing its assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balance of PacifiCorp’s assets and liabilities measured at
fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the three-month period ended

March 31, 2008 (in millions):

Derivative Instruments

Balance, January 1, 2008 $ (311)
Gains (losses) included in earnings: -
Realized gains (losses) -
Unrealized gains (losses) -
Unrealized gains (losses) included in other comprehensive income -

Unrealized gains (losses) included in regulatory assets )
Purchases, issuances and settlements -
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 -
Balance, March 31, 20608 312
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is management’s discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the financial
condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries (collectively, “PacifiCorp™) during the periods
included herein. Explanations include management’s best estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and
other factors. This discussion should be read in conjunction with PacifiCorp’s historical unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the notes thereto included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp’s actual results in the
future could differ significantly from the historical results.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-
Jooking statements are typically identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as “may,” “could,” “project,”

EEITS

“believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “estimate,” “continue,” “potential,” “plan,” “forecast,” “intend,” and similar terms.
These statements are based upon PacifiCorp’s current intentions, assumptions, expectations and beliefs and are
subject to risks, uncertainties and other important factors. Many of these factors are outside PacifiCorp’s control and
could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by PacifiCorp’s forward-looking
statements. These factors include, among others:

e  General economic, political and business conditions in the jurisdictions in which PacifiCorp’s facilities
are located;

o Changes in governmental, legislative or regulatory requirements affecting PacifiCorp or the electric
utility industry, including limits on the ability of public utilities to recover income tax expense in rates,
such as Oregon Senate Bill 408;

e Changes in, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policies that could
increase operating and capital improvement costs, reduce plant output and/or delay plant construction;

e The outcome of general rate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory commissions or
other governmental and legal bodies;

e Changes in economic, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic trends, that could affect
customer growth and usage or supply of electricity;

o A high degree of variance between actual and forecasted load and prices that could impact the hedging
strategy and costs to balance electricity load and supply;

e Hydroelectric conditions, as well as the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroelectric
relicensing proceedings, that could have a significant impact on electric capacity and cost and on
PacifiCorp’s ability to generate electricity;

e Changes in prices and availability for both purchases and sales of wholesale electricity, coal, natural
gas and other fuel sources that could have a significant impact on generation capacity and energy
costs;

o Financial condition and creditworthiness of significant customers and suppliers;

o Changes in business strategy or development plans;

e  Availability, terms and deployment of capital;

e Performance of PacifiCorp’s generation facilities, including unscheduled outages or repairs;

e The impact of derivative instruments used to mitigate or manage volume and price risk and interest
rate risk and changes in the commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the value

of the derivatives;
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e The impact of increases in health care costs, changes in interest rates, mortality, morbidity and
investment performance on pension and other post-retirement benefits expense, as well as the impact

of changes in legislation on funding requirements;
o  Changes in PacifiCorp’s credit ratings;

e Unanticipated construction delays, changes in costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations,
ability to fund capital projects and other factors that could affect future generation plants and

infrastructure additions;

e The impact of new accounting pronouncements or changes in current accounting estimates and
assumptions on financial results;

o  Other risks or unforeseen events, including litigation and wars, the effects of terrorism, embargos and
other catastrophic events; and

e Other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in filings with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) or in other publicly disseminated
written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting PacifiCorp are described in its filings with the SEC,
including Item 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp undertakes no obligation to
publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise. The foregoing review of factors should not be construed as exclusive.

Results of Operations

Overview

PacifiCorp’s net income increased $9 million during the three-month period ended March 31, 2008 to $108 million
compared to $99 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007, primarily due to higher retail and
wholesale revenues and lower operations and maintenance costs, substantially offset by higher fuel costs.

Retail revenues increased due to higher prices approved by regulators, as well as continued growth in the average
number of customers and usage. Net margin on wholesale activities increased primarily due to higher average prices
on wholesale revenues, partially offset by lower volumes. Purchased electricity volumes decreased; however, the
impact was more than offset by higher prices. PacifiCorp’s financial results were further improved due to higher
output at PacifiCorp’s thermal and wind plants. These improvements were partially offset by increased natural gas
consumed at PacifiCorp’s natural gas-fired generation plants due to the addition of the 548-MW Lake Side plant
placed into service in September 2007, higher volumes and costs of coal consumed and lower hydroelectric

generation.

Output from PacifiCorp’s thermal plants during the three-month period ended March 31, 2008 increased by
1,414,244 megawatt-hours (“MWh”), or 11%, compared to the three-month period ended March 31, 2007, primarily
due to the addition of the 548-MW Lake Side plant. Qutput from PacifiCorp’s hydroelectric facilities decreased by
246,146 MWHh, or 19%, during the three-month period ended March 31, 2008 compared to the three-month period
ended March 31, 2007, primarily due to colder than normal temperatures that caused below-average water inflows

into PacifiCorp’s hydroelectric systems.
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Three-Month Periods Ended March 31, 2008 and 2007

Revenues (dollars in millions)

Three-Month Periods

Ended March 31, Favorable/(Unfavorable)
2008 2007 $ Change % Change
Retail $ 834 $ 177 $ 57 7%
Wholesale revenues and other 261 250 i1 4
Total revenues $ 1,095 $ 1,027 § 68 7
Retail energy sales (gigawatt - hours) 13,711 13,076 635 5
Wholesale energy sales (gigawatt - hours) 3,271 3,496 (225) 6)
Average retail customers (in thousands) 1,702 1,675 27 2

Retail revenues increased $57 million, or 7%, primarily due to:

e  $24 million of increases from higher retail prices approved by regulators;

e  $18 million of increases due to higher average customer usage primarily due to weather; and

o  $14 million of increases due to growth in the average number of customers.

Wholesale revenues and other revenues increased $11 million, or 4%, primarily due to:

e $27 million of increases primarily due to higher average wholesale prices, partially offset by lower
volumes on wholesale electric sales and lower margins on non-physically settled system-balancing

transactions; and

e  $5 million of increases in transmission revenue; partially offset by,

o  $23 million of decreases due to changes in the fair value of energy sales contracts accounted for as

derivatives.

Operating Expenses (in millions)

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

Favorable/(Unfavorable)

2008 2007 $ Change % Change
Energy costs $ 475 § 415 $ (60) 4%
Operations and maintenance 244 262 18 7
Depreciation and amortization 117 121 4 3
Taxes, other than income taxes 29 28 1) “)
Total operating expenses $ 865 $ 826 $ (39 )
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Energy costs increased $60 million, or 14%, primarily due to:

e  $54 million of increases due to higher volumes of natural gas consumed at higher average prices;
o  $22 million of increases due to higher volumes of coal consumed at higher average prices; and

e  $4 million of increases in purchased electricity due to higher average prices, partially offset by lower
volumes; partially offset by,

e  $14 million of decreases due to changes in the fair value of energy purchase contracts accounted for as
derivatives; and

e $7 million of decreases primarily due to the deferral of incurred power costs in accordance with
established adjustment mechanisms.

Operations and maintenance decreased $18 million, or 7%, primarily due to:

e $10million of decreases in employee expenses, primarily due to lower pension and other
postretirement benefit expenses; and

o  $5 million of decreases due to the establishment of the Wyoming severance recovery regulatory asset.

Depreciation and amortization decreased $4 million, or 3%, primarily due to a $14 million reduction resulting from
the extension of the depreciable lives of certain property, plant and equipment as a result of PacifiCorp’s recent
depreciation study, partially offset by higher plant-in-service in the current period.

Interest and Other Expense (Income) (in millions)

Three-Month Periods

Ended March 31, Favorable/(Unfavorable)
2008 2007 $ Change % Change
Interest expense $ 84 $ 75 $ ©) (12)%
Interest income 3) 3) - -
Allowance for borrowed funds &) @) 1 14
Allowance for equity funds 10) @) 3 43
Other 1 - (1) (100)
Total $ o4 $ 58 $§ (6 (10)

Interest expense increased $9 million, or 12%, primarily due to higher average debt outstanding during the three-
month period ended March 31, 2008.

Allowance for borrowed and equity funds increased $4 million, or 29%, primarily due to higher qualified
construction work-in-progress balances during the three-month period ended March 31, 2008.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the three-month period ended March 31, 2008 increased $14 million to $58 million from the
comparable period in 2007, primarily due to higher pre-tax earnings, as well as lower tax benefits associated with
both the regulatory treatment of certain deferred income taxes and tax years under examination by the Internal
Revenue Service, partially offset by increases in tax credits associated with renewable energy. The effective tax
rates were 35% and 31% for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources and Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp depends on both internal and external sources of liquidity to provide working capital and to fund capital
requirements. To the extent funds are not available to support capital expenditures, projects may be delayed and
operating income may be reduced. Short-term cash requirements not met by cash provided by operating activities
are generally satisfied with proceeds from short-term borrowings. Long-term cash needs are met through long-term
debt issuances and through cash capital contributions from PacifiCorp’s direct parent company,
PPW Holdings LLC. PacifiCorp expects it will need additional periodic equity contributions from its parent
company over the next several years. Issuance of long-term securities is influenced by levels of short-term debt,
cash flows provided by operating activities, capital expenditures, market conditions, regulatory approvals and other

considerations.
Operating Activities

Net cash flows provided by operating activities increased $19 million to $357 million for the three-month period
ended March 31, 2008 compared to $338 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007, primarily due
to higher retail and wholesale revenues, partially offset by the timing of payments and cash collections and higher

fuel costs.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities decreased $12 million to $348 million for the three-month period ended
March 31, 2008 compared to $360 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007. Capital expenditures
totaled $352 million for the three-month period ended March 31, 2008 compared to $376 million for the three-
month period ended March 31, 2007. Capital spending decreased $24 million primarily due to higher spending to
complete the 140-MW Marengo wind plant, which was placed into service in 2007. Partially offsetting this
decrease, PacifiCorp spent approximately $47 million and $33 million, excluding non-cash allowance for equity
funds used during construction, on emission control environmental projects during the three-month periods ended

March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Financing Activities
Revolving Credit and Other Financing Agreements

Regulatory authorities limit PacifiCorp to $1.5 billion of short-term debt. As of March 31, 2008, PacifiCorp had no
short-term debt outstanding and $1.5 billion available under its unsecured revolving credit facilities. The bank
facilities support PacifiCorp’s commercial paper program and include a variable interest rate borrowing option
based on the London Interbank Offered Rate, plus a margin that is currently 0.195%, and varies based on
PacifiCorp’s credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities.

In addition to these committed bank facilities, as of March 31, 2008, PacifiCorp had $214 million in money market
accounts included in cash and cash equivalents available to meet its liquidity needs, as well as to provide for future
capital expenditures and contractual obligations. Refer to “Future Uses of Cash” below.

PacifiCorp’s revolving credit and other financing agreements contain customary covenants and default provisions,

including a covenant not to exceed a specified debt-to-capitalization ratio of 0.65 to 1.0. As of March 31, 2008,
PacifiCorp was in compliance with the covenants of its revolving credit and other financing agreements.
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Long-Term Debt

In January 2008, PacifiCorp received regulatory authority from the Oregon Public Utility Commission
(the “OPUC”) and the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (the “IPUC”) to issue up to an additional $2.0 billion of
long-term debt. PacifiCorp must notify the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (the “WUTC”)
prior to any future issuance. Also in January 2008, PacifiCorp filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC

covering future first mortgage bond issuances.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp may from time to time seek to acquire its outstanding securities through cash purchases in the open
market, privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases, if any, may be temporary, and will depend
on prevailing market conditions, interest rates on securities, PacifiCorp’s liquidity requirements, contractual
restrictions and other factors. The amounts involved may be material.

Dividends

PacifiCorp does not currently anticipate that it will declare or pay dividends on common stock during the remainder
of the year ending December 31, 2008.

Investing Activities

Estimated capital expenditures for the year ending December 31, 2008 are expected to be approximately
$2.2 billion, excluding non-cash allowance for equity funds used during construction. This estimate includes
$955 million for ongoing operations projects, including new connections related to customer growth and generation
plant overhauls; $846 million for generation development and the related transmission projects; $202 million for
transmission system expansion and upgrades, and $233 million for emission control equipment for existing
generation plants to address current and anticipated air quality regulations.

The capital expenditures estimate for generation development projects provided above for the year ending
December 31, 2008 includes the remaining construction costs for the development of the 94-MW Goodnoe Hills,
70-MW Marengo expansion, 99-MW Glenrock, 99-MW Rolling Hills and 99-MW Seven Mile Hill wind plant
projects expected to be placed into service through December 31, 2008. The estimate also includes construction
costs for the development of the 39-MW Glenrock III and 19.5-MW Seven Mile Hill Il projects, which are also
expected to be placed into service through December 31, 2008, and costs for wind turbine generators and site
development for the 99-MW High Plains project, which is expected to be placed into service in 2009. Evaluation
and development efforts are in progress related to additional prospective wind plants expected to be completed in

2009 and beyond.

The capital expenditure estimate for transmission system expansion and upgrades for the year ending
December 31, 2008 includes the construction of a 127-mile, double-circuit, 345-kilovolt transmission line to be
built between the Populus substation located in southern Idaho and the Terminal substation located in Utah. This
line will be constructed in the Path C Transmission corridor, a primary transmission corridor in PacifiCorp’s
balancing authority area. PacifiCorp expects to complete construction of this line in 2010.

The capital expenditure estimate for emission control equipment projects for the year ending December 31, 2008
includes remaining costs to complete the installation of emission control equipment at the Cholla plant, as well as
estimated capital expenditures related to the replacement of an existing sulfur dioxide scrubber on Unit 4 and the
addition of a new scrubber on Unit 3 of the Dave Johnston plant.
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In April 2008, PacifiCorp entered into a purchase agreement to acquire 100% of the equity interests of an entity
owning a 520-MW natural gas-fired facility located in Chehalis, Washington. This anticipated acquisition is not
included in the above estimated capital expenditures for the year ending December 31, 2008. The acquisition is
subject to regulatory approval by the FERC, the Department of Justice/Federal Trade Commission pursuant to the
Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, the Federal Communications Commission, the Utah Public Service Commission
(the “UPSC”) and the Washington Energy Facilities Siting Council. In April 2008, PacifiCorp filed requests with
the UPSC and the OPUC seeking a waiver of state-mandated request for proposal procurement processes to
purchase a generating facility. Also in April 2008, PacifiCorp filed with the FERC its application under Section 203
of the Federal Power Act.

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations with regard to air and water quality, renewable
portfolio standards, hazardous and solid waste disposal and other environmental matters. The cost of complying
with applicable environmental laws, regulations and rules is expected to be material to PacifiCorp. In particular,
future mandates, including those associated with addressing the issue of global climate change, may impact the
operation of PacifiCorp’s generating facilities and may require PacifiCorp to reduce emissions at its facilities
through the installation of additional emission control equipment or to purchase additional emission allowances or
offsets in the future. PacifiCorp is not aware of any proven commercially available technology that eliminates or
captures and stores carbon dioxide emissions from coal-fired and gas-fired facilities and PacifiCorp is uncertain
when, or if, such technology will be commercially available.

Expenditures for compliance-related items such as pollution-control technologies, replacement generation, mine
reclamation, hydroelectric relicensing, hydroelectric decommissioning and associated operating costs are generally
incorporated into the regulated retail rates of PacifiCorp. An inability to recover these costs from PacifiCorp’s
customers, either through regulated rates, long-term arrangements or market prices could adversely affect
PacifiCorp’s future financial results.

The estimates and projects described above are subject to a high degree of variability based on several factors,
including, among others highlighted in “Forward-Looking Statements” herein and discussed above, changes in
regulations, laws, the economy and market conditions, as well as the outcomes of rate-making proceedings. Future
decisions arising from the Integrated Resource Plan (“IRP”) process may impact future estimated capital
expenditures. Additionally, capital expenditure needs are regularly reviewed by management and may change
significantly as a resuit of such reviews.

PacifiCorp expects to obtain funds required for construction and other capital expenditure purposes from sources
similar to those used in the past, including operating cash flows, the issuance of new long-term debt and equity
contributions from PacifiCorp’s direct parent company, PPW Holdings LLC. The availability of capital will

influence actual expenditures.
Requests for Proposal

PacifiCorp has issued a series of separate requests for proposal, each of which focuses on a specific category of
resources as provided in the IRP. The IRP and the requests for proposal provide for the identification and staged
procurement of resources in future years to achieve load/resource balance. As required by applicable laws and
regulations, PacifiCorp files draft requests for proposal with the UPSC, the OPUC and the WUTC prior to issuance

to the market.

In January 2008, PacifiCorp issued to the market a 2008 renewable request for proposal for less than 100 MW or
greater than 100 MW for a power purchase agreement with a term of less than five years, to become available no
Jater than December 2009. Bids from the market were received in March 2008 and are currently under evaluation.
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Credit Ratings

PacifiCorp’s credit ratings at March 31, 2008, were as follows:

Moody’s Standard & Poor’s
Issuer/Corporate Baal A-
Senior secured debt A3 A-
Senior unsecured debt Baal BBB+
Preferred stock Baa3 BBB
Commercial paper P-2 A-1
Outlook Stable Stable

In conjunction with its risk management activities, PacifiCorp must meet credit quality standards as required by
counterparties. In accordance with industry practice, contractual agreements that govern PacifiCorp’s energy
management activities either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if credit exposures
on a net basis exceed certain ratings-dependent threshold levels, or provide the right for counterparties to demand
“adequate assurances” in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp’s creditworthiness. If one or more of
PacifiCorp’s credit ratings decline below investment grade, PacifiCorp would be required to post cash collateral,
Jetters of credit or other similar credit support to facilitate ongoing wholesale energy management activities. If
PacifiCorp’s unsecured ratings fell one rating below investment grade, PacifiCorp’s estimated potential collateral
requirements as of March31, 2008 would have totaled approximately $332 million. Additional collateral
requirements would be necessary if ratings fell further than one rating below investment grade. PacifiCorp’s
potential collateral requirements could fluctuate considerably due to seasonality, market prices and their volatility, a
loss of key PacifiCorp generating facilitics or other related factors.

For a further discussion of PacifiCorp’s credit ratings and their effect on PacifiCorp’s business, refer to Item 7 of
PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Subsequent to December 31, 2007, there were no material changes outside the normal course of business in the
contractual obligations and commercial commitments from the information provided in Item 7 of PacifiCorp’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Regulatory Matters

Federal Regulatory Matters

In addition to the discussion contained herein, refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for further information regarding federal regulatory matters.

The Bonneville Power Administration Residential Exchange Program

The Northwest Power Act, through the Residential Exchange Program, provides access to the benefits of low-cost
federal hydroelectricity to the residential and small-farm customers of the region’s investor-owned utilities. The
program is administered by the Bonneville Power Administration (the “BPA”) in accordance with federal law.
Pursuant to agreements between the BPA and PacifiCorp, benefits from the BPA are passed through to PacifiCorp’s
Oregon, Washington and Idaho residential and small-farm customers in the form of electricity bill credits.



Several publicly owned utilities, cooperatives and the BPA’s direct-service industry customers filed lawsuits
against the BPA with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (the “Ninth Circuit”) seeking review
of certain aspects of the BPA’s Residential Exchange Program, as well as challenging the level of benefits
previously paid to investor-owned utility customers. In May 2007, the Ninth Circuit issued two decisions that
resulted in the BPA suspending payments to the Pacific Northwest’s six utilities, including PacifiCorp. This
resulted in increases to PacifiCorp’s residential and small-farm customers’ electric bills in Oregon, Washington
and Idaho.

In February 2008, the BPA initiated a rate proceeding under section 7(i) of the Northwest Power Act to reconsider
the level of benefits for the years 2002 through 2006 consistent with the Ninth Circuit’s decisions, to re-establish
the level of benefits for years 2007 and 2008 and to set the level of benefits for years 2009 and beyond. Also in
February 2008, the BPA offered PacifiCorp and other investor-owned utilities an interim agreement intended to
resume customer benefits pending the outcome of the rate proceeding. In March 2008, the OPUC ordered
PacifiCorp to not execute the interim agreement offered by the BPA because the benefits offered were subject to
true-up and acceptance of the benefits before the conclusion of the rate proceeding was not in the best interest of
customers. Also in March 2008, PacifiCorp and other parties submitted opening testimony in the BPA Section 7(i)
rate proceeding. Because the benefit payments from the BPA are passed through to PacifiCorp’s customers, the
outcome of this matter is not expected to have a significant effect on PacifiCorp’s consolidated financial results.

Hydroelectric Relicensing

For a discussion of hydroelectric relicensing, refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Hydroelectric Decommissioning

Condit Hvdroelectric Project — (White Salmon River, Washington)

In September 1999, a settlement agreement to remove the 14-MW (nameplate rating) Condit hydroelectric project
was signed by PacifiCorp, state and federal agencies and non-governmental organizations. Under the original
settlement agreement, removal was expected to begin in October 2006 with a total cost to decommission not to
exceed $17 million, excluding inflation. In early February 2005, the parties agreed to modify the settlement
agreement so that removal would not begin until October 2008 with a total cost to decommission not to exceed
$21 million, excluding inflation. The settlement agreement is contingent upon receiving a FERC surrender order
and other regulatory approvals that are not materially inconsistent with the amended settlement agreement.
PacifiCorp is in the process of acquiring all necessary permits within the terms and conditions of the amended
settlement agreement. The permitting process is ongoing and will not be completed in time to allow the
decommissioning of the project to begin by the October 2008 target date under the settlement agreement. Given the
time needed for project removal and impacts to natural resources, completion of decommissioning is now expected
by October 2009.

State Regulatory Actions

PacifiCorp is currently pursuing a regulatory program in all states, with the objective of keeping rates closely
aligned to ongoing costs. The following discussion provides a state-by-state update based upon significant changes
that occurred subsequent to December 31, 2007.
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Utah

In December 2007, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the UPSC requesting an annual increase of
$161 million, or an average price increase of 11%. The increase is primarily due to increased capital spending and
net power costs, both of which are driven by load growth. In February 2008, the UPSC issued an order
determining that the test period should end December 2008. In March 2008, PacifiCorp filed supplemental
testimony reducing the requested rate increase to $100 million. The change in the test period accounts for
$40 million of the reduction. The supplemental filing also reflects an additional $21 million of reductions
associated with recent UPSC orders on depreciation rate changes and two deferred accounting requests that were
pending when the original case was filed. Hearings on the revenue requirement portion of the case are scheduled
for June 2008 with the rate-design phase scheduled for October 2008. PacifiCorp expects that initial rates, if
approved, will become effective no later than August 2008. Additionally, in April 2008, PacifiCorp filed a non-
obligating notice of intent to file a general rate case with the UPSC on or soon after June 6, 2008.

Oregon

In April 2008, as part of its annual transition adjustment mechanism, PacifiCorp filed its forecasted net power costs
for 2009. PacifiCorp proposed a net power cost increase of $41 million on an Oregon-allocated basis, or an average
price increase of 4%. The forecasted net power costs will be updated in July 2008 and early November 2008 for
changes to the forward price curve, new contracts and updates for wholesale revenues, purchases, fuel and
transmission expenses. A final update for changes in the forward price curve will be filed in November 2008. The
OPUC is expected to issue a decision by November 2008, with rates effective January 1, 2009.

In April 2008, PacifiCorp filed its first annual renewable adjustment clause to recover the revenue requirement
related to new renewable resources and associated transmission that are eligible under the Oregon Renewable
Energy Act and not reflected in general rates. PacifiCorp requested an annual increase of $39 million on an
Oregon-allocated basis, or an average price increase of 4%. The OPUC is expected to issue a decision by
November 2008, with rates effective January 1, 2009.

For a discussion of Oregon Senate Bill 408, refer to Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included
in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Wyoming

In June 2007, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the Wyoming Public Service Commission (the “WPSC”)
requesting an annual increase of $36 million, or an average price increase of 8%. In addition, PacifiCorp requested
approval of a new renewable resource recovery mechanism and a marginal cost pricing tariff to better reflect the
cost of adding new generation. In January 2008, PacifiCorp reached a settlement in principle with parties to the
case, subject to approval by the WPSC. The settlement provides for an annual rate increase of $23 million, or an
average price increase of 5%. In addition, the parties also agreed to modify the current power cost adjustment
mechanism (“PCAM”) to use forecasted power costs in the future and to terminate the PCAM by April 2011, unless
a continuation is specifically applied for by PacifiCorp and approved by the WPSC. PacifiCorp’s marginal cost
pricing tariff proposal will not be implemented, but will be the subject of a collaborative process to seck a new
pricing proposal. Also as part of the settlement, PacifiCorp agreed to withdraw from this filing its request for a
renewable resource recovery mechanism. The stipulation was approved by the WPSC in March 2008. The new rates

were effective May 1, 2008.

In February 2008, PacifiCorp filed its annual PCAM application with the WPSC for costs incurred during the
period December 1, 2006 through November 30, 2007. In March 2008, the WPSC approved PacifiCorp’s request
on an interim basis effective April 1, 2008 resulting in an annual rate increase of $31 million, or an average price
increase of 8%. The interim surcharge will continue until the matter is either settled through negotiation with the
parties or is litigated in a contested hearing. In either case, the WPSC must approve the final surcharge and tariff.
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Depreciation Rate Changes

For a discussion of PacifiCorp’s depreciation rate changes, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Environmental Matters

In addition to the discussion contained herein, refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q and Item 1 of PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007 for additional information regarding certain environmental matters affecting PacifiCorp’s

operations.
Renewable Portfolio Standards

In March 2008, Utah’s governor signed Utah Senate Bill 202, Energy Resource and Carbon Emission Reduction
Initiative; legislation supported by PacifiCorp. Among other things, this law provides that, beginning in the year
2025, 20% of adjusted retail electric sales of all Utah utilities be supplied by renewable energy, if it is cost effective.
Retail electric sales will be adjusted by deducting the amount of generation from sources that produce zero or
reduced carbon emissions, and for sales avoided as a result of energy efficiency and demand-side management
programs. Qualifying renewable energy sources can be located anywhere in the Western Electricity Coordinating
Council areas, and renewable energy credits can be used. The costs of complying with the law will be a system cost
and are expected to be recovered in retail rates in all states served, either through rate cases or adjustment

mechanisms.
New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Policies

Certain accounting policies require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will
be settled in the future. Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements from such estimates are
necessarily based on numerous assumptions involving varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and
uncertainty. Accordingly, the amounts currently reflected in the Consolidated Financial Statements will likely
increase or decrease in the future as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not
limited to, the accounting for the effects of certain types of regulation, derivatives, pension and postretirement
obligations, income taxes and revenue recognition - unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of PacifiCorp’s
critical accounting policies, see Item 7 of PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007. PacifiCorp’s critical accounting policies have not changed materially since December 31, 2007.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting PacifiCorp, see Item 7A of PacifiCorp’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007. PacifiCorp’s exposure to market risk and its
management of such risk has not changed materially since December 31, 2007. Refer to Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for disclosure of PacifiCorp’s derivative
positions as of March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures

At the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp carried out an evaluation under
the supervision and with the participation of PacifiCorp’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of PacifiCorp’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated
under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Based upon that evaluation, PacifiCorp’s
management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer), concluded that PacifiCorp’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely
alerting them to material information relating to PacifiCorp required to be included in PacifiCorp’s periodic SEC
filings. There has been no change in PacifiCorp’s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended
March 31, 2008 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, PacifiCorp’s internal control
over financial reporting.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

For a description of certain legal proceedings affecting PacifiCorp refer to Item 3 of PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007. In addition to the discussion contained herein regarding updates
to legal proceedings based upon material developments that occurred subsequent to December 31, 2007, refer to
Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

In December 2007, PacifiCorp was served with a complaint filed in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of California by the Klamath Riverkeeper (a local environmental group), individual Karuk and
Yurok Tribe members and a resort owner. The complaint alleged that reservoirs behind the hydroelectric dams that
PacifiCorp operates on the Klamath River provide an environment for the growth of a blue-green algae known as
microcystis aeruginosa, which can generate a toxin called microcystin and cause substantial endangerment to
health and the environment. PacifiCorp believed the claims to be without merit and filed a motion to dismiss in
December 2007. In March 2008, the court dismissed the complaint following plaintiffs’ failure to agree on the
court’s conditions for combining this case with the May 2007 case described below.

In May 2007, PacifiCorp was served with a complaint filed in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of California by individual Karuk and Yurok Tribe members, a commercial fisherman, a resort owner and
the Klamath Riverkeeper. The complaint similarly alleges that microcystis aeruginosa causes the plaintiffs
physical, property and economic harm. In March 2008, one of the Yurok Tribe members voluntarily dismissed his
claims in the case, and in April 2008, the court entered a stipulation and order dismissing plaintiff Klamath
Riverkeeper’s claims, with prejudice. The remaining plaintiffs and PacifiCorp are currently engaged in discovery.
PacifiCorp denies the allegations and is vigorously defending the case.

In May 2004, PacifiCorp was served with a complaint filed in the United States District Court for the District of
Oregon by the Klamath Tribes of Oregon, individual Klamath Tribal members and the Klamath Claims Committee.
The complaint generally alleges that PacifiCorp and its predecessors affected the Klamath Tribes® federal treaty
rights to fish for salmon in the headwaters of the Klamath River in southern Oregon by building dams that blocked
the passage of salmon upstream to the headwaters beginning in 1911. In July 2005, the District Court dismissed the
case and in September 2005 denied the Klamath Tribes’ request to reconsider the dismissal. In October 2005, the
Klamath Tribes appealed the District Court’s decision to the Ninth Circuit and briefing was completed in
March 2006. In February 2008, the Ninth Circuit affirmed the District Court’s 2005 decisions dismissing the case.
The plaintiffs may seek rehearing before a larger panel on the Ninth Circuit or appeal to the U.S. Supreme Court.
PacifiCorp believes the outcome of this proceeding will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial

results.



Item 1A. Risk Factors

There has been no material change to PacifiCorp’s risk factors from those disclosed in Item 1A of PacifiCorp’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Item 2, Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds
Not applicable.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Not applicable.

Item 5. Other Information

Not applicable.

Item 6. Exhibits

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Quarterly Report.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PACIFICORP

(Registrant)

Date: May 2, 2008 /s/ Douglas K. Stuver
Douglas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description

10.1 Summary of Key Terms of Douglas K. Stuver Compensation.

15 Awareness Letter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31.1 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
322 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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EXHIBIT 10.1

SUMMARY OF KEY TERMS OF DOUGLAS K. STUVER COMPENSATION

For the year ending December 31, 2008, base salary for PacifiCorp’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer, Douglas K. Stuver, is $220,000, and his target bonus opportunity under the PacifiCorp Annual Incentive
Plan is 40% of base salary. Mr. Stuver participates in the MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company Long-Term
Incentive Partnership Plan. Mr. Stuver also participates in health insurance and other benefit plans on the same basis
as other employees.



EXHIBIT 15

AWARENESS LETTER OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the unaudited consolidated interim financial information of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries for the three-
month periods ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, as indicated in our report dated May 2, 2008; because we did not
perform an audit, we expressed no opinion on that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which is included in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2008, is incorporated by reference in Registration Statement No.333-148662 on

Form S-3ASR.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not
considered a part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or a report prepared or
certified by an accountant within the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
May 2, 2008



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Gregory E. Abel, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 2, 2008 /s/ Gregory E. Abel

Gregory E. Abel
Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer
{principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas K. Stuver, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 2, 2008 /s/ Douglas K. Stuver

Douglas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Gregory E. Abel, Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of PacifiCorp
(the “Company”), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that
to the best of my knowledge:

1) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008,
(the “Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
result of operations of the Company.

Date: May 2, 2008 /s/ Gregory E. Abel
Gregory E. Abel
Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 966 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas K. Stuver, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of PacifiCorp (the “Company”), certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my

knowledge:

) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008,
(the “Report”) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
result of operations of the Company.

Date: May 2, 2008 /s/ Douglas K. Stuver
Douglas K. Stuver

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that, pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, I have this 1% day of
July, 2008 provided via electronic mail or US Mail (if an email address has not been provded) , a true and
correct copy of PacifiCorp’s Application for Approval of California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE)

and Low-Income Energy Efficiency (LIEE) Budget Applications for Program Years 2009, 2010, and 2011

to the following parties:

Service List
R.07-01-42

SNR. SPECIALIST/STATE REGULATORY
AFFAIRS BOBBI J. STERRETT
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

5241 SPRING MOUNTAIN ROAD

LAS VEGAS, NV 89150-0002
bobbi.sterrett@swgas.com

SPECIALIST/ STATE REGULATORY AFFAIRS
VALERIE J. ONTIVEROZ

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

5241 SPRING MOUNTAIN ROAD

LAS VEGAS, NV 89193-8510
valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com

ATTORNEY MICHAEL R. THORP
SOCALGAS AND SDG&E

555 WEST FIFTH STREET, STE 1400
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013-1011
mthorp@sempra.com

ARLEEN NOVOTNEY

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FORUM
941 PALMS BLVD.

VENICE, CA 90291
socal.forum@yahoo.com

SENIOR ATTORNEY MICHAEL MONTOYA
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

2244 WALNUT GROVE AVE.

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

montoyml@sce.com

KEITH SWITZER

BEAR VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICE
630 EAST FOOTHILL BLVD.

SAN DIMAS, CA 91773
kswitzer@gswater.com

KEITH LAYTON

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
PO BOX 98510

LAS VEGAS, NV 89193-8510
keith.layton@swgas.com

ELENA MELLO

SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY
6100 NEIL ROAD

RENO, NV 89520

emello@sppc.com

ALEX SOTOMAYOR
MARAVILLE FOUNDATION
5729 UNION PACIFIC AVENUE
LOS ANGELES, CA 90022
alexsot@aol.com

RICHARD VILLASENOR
TELACU

12252 MC CANN DRIVE
SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90670
richvilla4@hotmail.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW STACIE SCHAFFER
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE, ROOM 390
ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

stacie.schaffer@sce.com

RONALD MOORE

GOLDEN STATE WATER/BEAR VALLEY
ELECTRIC

630 EAST FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

SAN DIMAS, CA 91773
rkmoore@gswater.com



DON WOOD SR.

PACIFIC ENERGY POLICY CENTER
4539 LEE AVENUE

LA MESA, CA 91941

dwood8@cox.net

ATTORNEY AT LAW GEORGETTA J. BAKER
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC/SOCAL GAS
101 ASH STREET, HQ 13

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

gbaker@sempra.com

REGULATORY MANAGER JOY C. YAMAGATA
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

8330 CENTURY PARK COURT, CP 32 D

SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
jyamagata@semprautilities.com

ART BRICE

RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
590 W. LOCUST AVENUE, SUITE 103
FRESNO, CA 93650

abrice@rhainc.com

JERRY H. HANN

PERKINS, MANN & EVERETT, A.P.C.
2222 W. SHAW AVENUE, SUITE 202
FRESNO, CA 93711
jmann@pmelaw.com

DEPUTY DIRECTOR GREGORY REDICAN

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY OF SAN MATEO

930 BRITTAN AVENUE
SAN CARLOS, CA 94070
gredican@caasm.org

ATTORNEY AT LAW HAYLEY GOODSON
THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK

711 VAN NESS AVENUE, SUITE 350

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
hayley@turn.org

BRUCE PATTON

RANCHO VALLEY BUILDERS, INC.
647 AERO WAY

ESCONDIDO, CA 92029

bpatton _rancho@sbcglobal.net

ATTORNEY AT LAW KIM F. HASSAN
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
101 ASH STREET, HQ-12

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
khassan@sempra.com

TIMOTHY J. LAWLER

SUNDOWNER INSULATION CO., INC.
1495 ROAD AVENUE

CLOVIS, CA 93612
sundnr2@sbcglobal.net

PAUL KERKORIAN

UTILITY COST MANAGEMENT, LLC
6475 N PALM AVE., STE. 105
FRESNO, CA 93704
pk@utilitycostmanagement.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW JERRY H. MANN
PERKINS, MANN & EVERETT

2222 W. SHAW AVE., SUITE 202
FRESNO, CA 93711
jmann@pmelaw.com

WILLIAM F. PARKER

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY OF SAN MATEO

930 BRITTAN AVENUE
SAN CARLOS, CA 94070
wparker@baprc.com

Rashid A. Rashid

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
rhd@cpuc.ca.gov



ATTORNEY AT LAW DANIEL COOLEY
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
77 BEALE STREET, MAIL CODE B30A
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
dfc2@pge.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW EDWARD G. POOLE
ANDERSON & POOLE

601 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 1300
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108-2818
epoole@adplaw.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW IRENE K. MOOSEN

WESTERN MANUFACTURED HOUSING COMM.

SVCS.

53 SANTA YNEZ AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94112
irene@igc.org

PETER OUBORG
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

PO BOX 7442, B30A
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94120-7442

pxo2@pge.com

VICE PRESIDENT - REGULATORY AFFAIRS
JOHN DUTCHER

MOUNTAIN UTILITIES

3210 CORTE VALENCIA

FAIRFIELD, CA 94534-7875

ralf1241a@cs.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW MARY - LEE KIMBER
DISABILITY RIGHTS ADVOCATES

2001 CENTER STREET, 3RD FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704-1204
pucservice@dralegal.org

SUSAN E. BROWN

A WORLD INSTITUTE FOR SUSTAINABLE
HUMANI

PO BOX 428

MILL VALLEY, CA 94942
sebesq@comcast.net

LUKE TOUGAS

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
77 BEALE STREET, BOA

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

ENRIQUE GALLARDO
LATINO ISSUES FORUM

160 PINE STREET, SUITE 700
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111
enriqueg@lif.org

CHONDA J. NWAMU

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
POST OFFICE BOX 7442

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94120
cjn3@pge.com

JOSEPHINE WU

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
PO BOX 770000, MAIL CODE B9A

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177
jwwd@pge.com

THALIA N.C. GONZALEZ

THE GREENLINING INSTITUTE

1918 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLR.
BERKELEY, CA 94704
thaliag@greenlining.org

ATTORNEY AT LAW MELISSA W. KASNITZ

DISABILITY RIGHTS ADVOCATES
2001 CENTER STREET, THIRD FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704-1204
pucservice@dralegal.org

MICHAEL LAMOND

ALPINE NATURAL GAS OPERATING COMPANY

15 ST. ANDREWS ROAD, SUITE 7
VALLEY SPRINGS, CA 95252
Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com



BILL JULIAN

43556 ALMOND LANE
DAVIS, CA 95618
billjulian@sbcglobal.net

GREGGORY L. WHEATLAND
ELLISON SCHNEIDER & HARRIS L.L.P.
2015 H STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811-3109
glw@eslawfirm.com

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER RAYMOND J.
CZAHAR, C.P.A.

WEST COAST GAS COMPANY

9203 BEATTY DRIVE

SACRAMENTO, CA 95826
westgas@aol.com

CRISTAL BEDORTHA
RESIDENTIAL WALL INSULATION
3714 NELSON AVE.

OROVILLE, CA 95965
cristalfour@aol.com

RYAN FLYNN

PACIFICORP

825 NE MULTNOMAH STREET, 18TH FLOOR
PORTLAND, OR 97232
ryan.flynn@pacificorp.com

RICK C. NOGER

PRAXAIR PLAINFIELD, INC.

2711 CENTERVILLE ROAD, SUITE 400
WILMINGTON, DE 19808
rick_noger@praxair.com

DON STONEBERGER

APS ENERGY SERVICES

400 E. VAN BUREN STRREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85004

GENERAL MANAGER CAROLYN COX
5213 ROSEANA COURT

FAIR OAKS, CA 95628
carolyncox2@sbcglobal.net

JAMES HODGES

ACCES

1069 45TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95819
hodgesjl@surewest.net

LOUISE A. PEREZ

COMMUNITY RESOURCE PROJECT, INC.
250 HARRIS AVENUE, SUITE 6
SACRAMENTO, CA 95838
Iperez(@cresource.org

MICHELLE MISHOE
PACIFICORP

825 NE MULTNOMAH STREET
PORTLAND, OR 97232
michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com

RICHARD ESTEVES

SESCO, INC.

77 YACHT CLUB DRIVE, SUITE 1000
LAKE HOPATCONG, NJ 07849-1313
sesco@optonline.net

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL MANAGER JIM
MEYERS

NORTH AMERICAN INSULATION MANUF.
ASSOC.

7792 SOUTH HARRISON CIRCLE
CENTENNIAL, CO 80122
jmeyers@naima.org

TREVOR DILLARD

SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY
6100 NEIL ROAD, MS S4A50

RENO, NV 89520-0024
tdillard@sppc.com



ATTORNEY AT LAW STEVEN D. PATRICK
SEMPRA ENERGY

555 WEST FIFTH STREET, STE 1400

LOS ANGELES, CA 90013-1011
Spatrick@sempra.com

PORTFOLIO MANAGER GREGORY J. KOSIER
CONSTELLATION NEWENRGY, INC.

350 SOUTH GRND AVENUE, 38TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071

Gregory. Kosier@constellation.com

RON GARCIA

RELIABLE ENERGY MANAGEMENT, INC.
6250 PARAMOUNT BLVD.

LONG BEACH, CA 90805
ron(@relenergy.com

PROJECT DIRECTOR MONTE WINEGAR
WINEGARD ENERGY

1818 FLOWER AVENUE

DUARTE, CA 91010
monte@winegardenergy.com

PAUL DELANEY

AMERICAN UTILITY NETWORK (A.U.N.)
10705 DEER CANYON DRIVE

ALTA LOMA, CA 91737
pssed@adelphia.net

AKBAR JAZAYEIRI

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
PO BOX 800

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

akbar jazayeri@sce.com

JACK F. PARKHILL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CA 91770
parkhijf@sce.com

SENATOR RICHARD POLANCO
3701 GLENALBYN DRIVE

LOS ANGELES, CA 90065
Senpolanco22@aol.com

MICHAEL MAZUR

3 PHASES RENEWABLES, LLC
2100 SEPULVEDA BLVD., STE 37
MANHATTAN BEACH, CA 90266
mmazur(@3phasesRenewables.com

LUIS CHAVEZ

1859 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
DUARTE, CA 91010
luis@winegardenergy.com

LIOB MEMBER JOSE ATILIO HERNANDEZ
LIOB

9237 GERALD STREET

NORTHRIDGE, CA 91343
Jose.atilio@gmail.com

ALLAN RAGO

QUALITY CONSERVATION SERVICES, INC.
4701 ARROW HIGHWAY

MONTCLAIR, CA 91763

arago(@qcsca.com

CASE ADMINISTRATION

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

Case.Admin@sce.com

JEANNIE HARRELL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

jeannie.harrell@sce.com



JOHN FASANA

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
2131 WALNUT GOVE AVE.
ROSEMEAD, CA 91770
john.fasana@sce.com

JOHN NALL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVE

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

john.nall@sce.com

PETE ZANZOT

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

pete.zanzot@sce.com

MARK MCNULTY

5150 RANDLETT DRIVE
LA MESA, CA 91941
markmenulty@sbcglobal.net

DIRECTOR, RETAIL COMMODITY OPERATIONS
GREG BASS

SEMPRA ENERGY SOLUTIONS

401 WEST A STREET, STE 500

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-3017
gbass(@semprasolutions.com

JOY YAMAGATA

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC/SOCALGAS
8330 CENTURY PARK COURT

SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
jyamagata@semprautilities.com

DIRECTOR, TARIFF & REGULATORY
ACCOUNTS STEVE RAHON

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
8330 CENTURY PARK COURT, CP32C
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123-1548
Ischavrien@semprautilities.com

JOHN FASANA

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CA 91770
john.fasana@sce.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW LARRY R. COPE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

PO BOX 800 2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

larry.cope@sce.com

ROBERTO DEL REAL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

roberto.delreal@sce.com

YOLE WHITING

12532 JACKSON HILL LANE
EL CAJON, CA 92021
ywhiting@cox.net

REGIONAL MANAGER JOHN JENSEN
RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
7847 CONVOY COURT, SUITE 102

SAN DIEGO, CA 92111

jjensen@rhainc.com

REGULATORY AFFAIRS CENTRAL FILES
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO.

8330 CENTURY PARK COURT-CP31E
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123-1530
CentralFiles@semprautilities.com

LIOB MEMBER FAITH BAUTISTA

LIOB

9630 BLACK MOUNTAIN ROAD, SUITE G
SAN DIEGO, CA 92126
bautistafaith@yahoo.com



PRESIDENT LYDIA FLORES
AMERICAN INSULATION INC
8305 MIRALANI DRIVE

SAN DIEGO, CA 92126
Iflores@americaninsulationinc.com

ENERGY PROGRAM MANAGER TOM
HAMILTON

QUALITY BUILT

15330 AVENUE OF SCIENCE

SAN DIEGO, CA 92128
thamilton@gqualitybuilt.com

JOHN NEWCOMB

696 SOUTH TIPPECANOE AVENUE
SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415
jnewc@capsbc.sbcounty.gov

GENERAL MANAGER DAVID J. COYLE
ANZA ELECTRIC CO-OPERATIVE, INC (909)
PO BOX 391908

ANZA, CA 92539-1909

PRESIDENT RICHARD SHAW
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FORUM
PO BOX 469

FILLMORE, CA 93016
r-I-shaw@msn.com

ELISABETH ADAMS
ASSERT INC.

155 W. AVENUE J-5
LANCASTER, CA 93534
eadams.assert@verizon.net

HECTOR HUERTA

RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
590 W. LOCUST AVE.,, SUITE 103

FRESNO, CA 93650

hhuerta@rhainc.com

BILL BELANSKY
WESTERN INSULATION
16465 VIA ESPRILLO
SAN DIEGO, CA 92127
bill.belansky@mascocs.com

FRED PATZKE
13576 CALIFORNIA STREET
YUCAIPA, CA 92399-5449

DEPUTY DIRECTOR MARIA Y. JUAREZ
DEPARTMENT OF COUMMINTY ACTION
2038 IOWA AVENUE, SUITE B-102
RIVERSIDE, CA 92507
mjuarez@riversidedpss.org

VICE PRESIDENT SUPPLY ROB GUNNIN
COMMERCE ENERGY, INC.

600 ANTON BLVD., SUITE 2000

COSTA MESA, CA 92626
rgunnin@commerceenergy.com

JIM MCNAMARA

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY, INC.
1030 SOUTHWOOD DRIVE

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401
jmcnamara@eocslo.org

VICE PRESIDENT ART BRICE

RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
590 W. LOCUST AVE,, STE. 103

FRESNO, CA 93650

abrice@rhainc.com

CEO JOE WILLIAMS

RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
590 W. LOCUST AVENUE, STE 103
FRESNO, CA 93650

joe@rhainc.com



EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT KRISTINE LUCERO
RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
590 W. LOCUST AVE,, STE. 103

FRESNO, CA 93650

klucero@rhainc.com

LIOB MEMBER MICHAEL WILLIAMS
LIOB

3045 N. SUNNYSIDE, SUITE 101
FRESNO, CA 93727
mjwms(@calwes.com

JOSEPH AMADER

7620 CARMEL VALLEY RD.
CARMEL, CA 93923
jamader@sbcglobal.net

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WILLIAM F. PARKER
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY OF SAN MATEO
930 BRITTAN AVENUE

SAN CARLOS, CA 94070

wparker@baprc.com

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT BRUCE FOSTER
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
601 VAN NESS AVENUE, STE. 2040

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
bruce.foster@sce.com

JEANNE M. SOLE'

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLET PLACE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-4682
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org

ATTORNEY AT LAW CRAIG M. BUCHSBAUM
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

77 BEALE STREET, B30A

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

cmb3@pge.com

MARK SHIRIN

VENTURA TV APPLIANCE CENTER
3619 E VENTURA BLVD

FRESNO, CA 93702-5009
vtvgeneral@aol.com

BEN CARROLL

2615 W DUDLEY AVE.
FRESNO, CA 93728
ben@renaissanceinc.net

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ORTENSIA LOPEZ
EL CONCILIO OF SAN MATEO

1419 BURLINGAME AVE,, SUITEN
BURLINGAME, CA 94010

orl0sia@aol.com

DEPT. OF THE ENVIRONMENT ANN KELLY
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

11 GROVE STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
ann.kelly@sfgov.org

Donna L. Wagoner

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
dlw@cpuc.ca.gov

PROJECT MANAGEMENT ANALYST BRETT
SEARLE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
123 MISSION-ROOM 1464, MCH14F

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

bjsv@pge.com

LINDA FONTES

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
123 MISSION ROOM 1404 MC HI14F
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
lcf2@pge.com



STEVEN R. HAERTLE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
77 BEALE STREET, MC B9A

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
SRH1@pge.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW JANINE L. SCANCARELLI
FOLGER, LEVIN & KAHN, LLP

275 BATTERY STREET, 23RD FLOOR

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111

jscancarelli@flk.com

LAW DEPARTMENT FILE ROOM
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
PO BOX 7442

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94120-7442
cpuccases@pge.com

MARY O'DRAIN

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
123 MISSION - ROOM 1410, MC H14G
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177
mjob@pge.com

JAMES DEZELL

RHA, INC.

1151 HARBOR BAY PKWY
ALAMEDA, CA 94502
jldezell@yahoo.com

V.P. REGULATORY AFFAIRS DUTCHER JOHN
MOUNTAIN UTILITIES

3210 CORTE VALENCIA

FAIRFIELD, CA 94534

Ralf1241a@CS.com

STEVEN R. SHALLENBERGER
SYNERGY COMPANIES

28436 SATTELITE STREET
HAYWARD, CA 94545
shallenbgr@aol.com

TINA NGUYEN

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
123 MISSION-ROOM 1456

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

ttn7@pge.com

ATTORNEY AT LAW JOSEPH F. WIEDMAN
GOODIN MACBRIDE SQUERI DAY & LAMPREY
LLP

505 SANSOME STREET, SUITE 900

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111
jwiedman@goodinmacbride.com

VP, REGULATORY RELATIONS BRIAN K.
CHERRY

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
PO BOX 770000, MAIL CODE: B10C

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177
bkc7@pge.com

DIRECTOR, CUSTOMER ENERGY EFFICIENCY
ROLAND RISSER

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

PO BOX 770000, MAIL CODE N6G

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177

rjrb@pge.com

SENIOR PROGRAM MANAGER KEVIN CUDD
PG&E

1320 EL CAPITAN DRIVE, SUITE 330
DANVILLE, CA 94526

KJCc@pge.com

DAVID C. CLARK

SYNERGY COMPANIES

28436 SATELLITE STREET
HAYWARD, CA 94545
davidclark@synergycompanies.org

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LADONNA WILLIAMS
PO BOX 5653

VALLEJO, CA 94591

zzeria@aol.com



SARAH BESERRA
CALIFORNIA REPORTS.COM
39 CASTLE HILL COURT
VALLEJO, CA 94591
sbeserra@sbcglobal.net

JODY S. LONDON

JODY LONDON CONSULTING

PO BOX 3629

OAKLAND, CA 94609

jody london_consulting@earthlink.net

LEGAL ASSOCIATE BOBAK ROSHAN
THE GREENLINING INSTITUTE

1918 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704
bobakr@greenlining.org

POLICY DIRECTOR/GENERAL COUNSEL
ROBERT GNAIZDA

THE GREENLINING INSTITUTE

1918 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, SECOND FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704

robertg@greenlining.org

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR KAREN NOTSUND
UC ENERGY INSTITUTE

2547 CHANNING WAY 5180

BERKELEY, CA 94720-5180
knotsund@berkeley.edu

DOUGLAS MOIR

WESTERN APPLIANCE

1976 W. SAN CARLOS STREET
SAN JOSE, CA 95128
dwmoir@westernappliance.com

ELISE KLEIBER

2400 ROCKEFELLER DR.
CERES, CA 95307
elise.kleiber@mascocs.com

ALEX KANG

ITRON, INC.

1111 BROADWAY, STE. 1800
OAKLAND, CA 94607

alex kang@jitron.com

ZACHARY FRANKLIN

GRID ALTERNATIVES

1610 HARRISON STREET, SUITE C
OAKLAND, CA 94612
zfranklin@gridalternatives.org

LEGAL ASSOCIATE JESSE W. RASKIN
THE GREENLINING INSTITUTE

1918 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704
jesser@greenlining.org

LEGAL ASSOCIATE STEPHANIE CHEN
THE GREENLINING INSTITUTE

1918 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704
stephaniec@greenlining.org

PETER HOFMANN

BO ENTERPRISES

43B EAST MAIN ST

LOS GATOS, CA 95030-6907
adiff@aol.com

FRANCES L. THOMPSON

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
123 MISSION STREET, RM. 1408 MC H14G
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 95177

flt2@pge.com

THOMAS S KIMBALL

MODESTO IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1231 11TH STREET

MODESTO, CA 95352-4060
tomk@mid.org



BOB HONDEVILLE REGULATORY ADMINISTRATOR JOY WARREN

MODESTO IRRIGATION DISTRICT MODESTO IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1231 11TH STREET 1231 ELEVENTH STREET
MODESTO, CA 95354 MODESTO, CA 95354
bobho@mid.org joyw(@mid.org
RICHARD MCCANN DAVID MORSE
M.CUBED CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER CO.
2655 PORTAGE BAY ROAD, SUITE 3 1411 W. COVELL BLVD,, STE. 106-292
DAVIS, CA 95616 DAVIS, CA 95616-5934
rmccann@umich.edu demorse@omsoft.com
PRESIDENT WAYNE AMER ATTORNEY AT LAW JEDEDIAH J. GIBSON
MOUNTAIN UTILITIES ELLISON SCHNEIDER & HARRIS LLP
PO BOX 205 2015 H STREET
KIRKWOOD, CA 95646 SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
wamer@kirkwood.com jig@eslawfirm.com
DIVISION CHIEF, ENERGY&ENVIRON LEGISLATIVE ANALYST ROBERT J. BICKER
PROGRAMS JASON WIMBLEY

CALIFORNIA APARTMENT ASSOCIATION
DEPT. OF COMMUNITY SERVICES &
DEVELOPMEN 980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 200

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

700 NORTH 10TH STREET, ROOM 258
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
jwimbley@csd.ca.gov

rbicker@caanet.org

SHEILA DEY

RYAN BERNARDO
BRAUN BLAISING MCLAUGHLIN, P.C. WESTERN MANUFACTURED HOUSING
COMMUNITIES
915 L STREET, SUITE 1270
A CRAMENTO. CA 95814 455 CAPITOL MALL STE 800
’ SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

bernardo@braunlegal.com sheila@wma.org

RATE REGULATION MANAGER - WESTERN

ROBERT E. BURT
INSULATION CONTRACTORS ASSN. REGIO DAVE STEPHENSON
AMERICAN WATER WORKS SERVICE CO.
4153 NORTHGATE BLVD., NO.6
SACRAMENTO, CA 95834 4701 BELOIT DRIVE
; SACRAMENTO, CA 95838

bburt@macnexus.or
@ & dstephenson@amwater.com

JAMES O'BANNON PROJECT MANAGER PAMELA GORSUCH
RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC. RICHARD HEATH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
1026 MANGROVE AVE,, STE 20 1026 MANGROVE AVENUE, SUITE 20
CHICO, CA 95926 CHICO, CA 95926

jim@rhainc.com pamela@rhainc.com



SCOTT BERG

SELF HELP HOME IMPROVEMENT PROJECT INC.

3777 MEADOWVIEW DR., 100
REDDING, CA 96002
sberg(@shhip.org

M. SAMI KHAWAIJA, PH.D
QUANTEC, LLC

720 SW WASHINGTON STREET
PORTLAND, OR 97205
Sami.Khawaja@quantecllc.com

MARISA DECRISTOFORO

PACIFICORP

825 NE MULTNOMAH STREET, SUITE 800
PORTLAND, OR 97232
marisa.decristoforo@pacificorp.com

MICHAEL KARP
A.W.ILSH.

PO BOX 812

LOPEZ ISLAND, WA 98261
michael@awish.net

Ava N. Tran

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
atr(@cpuc.ca.gov

David Ng

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
dhn@cpuc.ca.gov

Hazlyn Fortune

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

hef@cpuc.ca.gov

JESSICA NELSON

PLUMAS SIERRA RURAL ELECTRIC COOP. (908)
73233 STATE ROUTE 70

PORTOLA, CA 96122-7069

jnelson@psrec.coop

CA STATE MGR. CATHIE ALLEN
PACIFICORP

825 NE MULTNOMAH STREET, SUITE 2000
PORTLAND, OR 97232
californiadockets@pacificorp.com

CONSULTING ENGINEER DAVE SULLIVAN P.E.
614 38TH PLACE

FLORENCE, OR 97439-8216
davesullivan_71@msn.com

Alik Lee

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
ayo@cpuc.ca.gov

Dan Olson

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
do2@cpuc.ca.gov

Harvey Y. Morris

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
hym@cpuc.ca.gov

Johanna M. Sevier

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

msj@cpuc.ca.gov



Karen Watts-Zagha

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
kwz@cpuc.ca.gov

Mariana C. Campbell

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
mel@cpuc.ca.gov

Melicia Charles

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
mvc@cpuc.ca.gov

Robert Kinosian

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

gig@cpuc.ca.gov

Sarah R. Thomas

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
srt@cpuc.ca.gov

Sarvjit S. Randhawa

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

ssr@cpuc.ca.gov

Thomas M. Renaghan

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

tmr@cpuc.ca.gov

Kelly Hymes

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

khy@cpuc.ca.gov

Matthew Tisdale

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
mwt@cpuc.ca.gov

Risa Hernandez

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

rhh@cpuc.ca.gov

Robert Lehman

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
leh@cpuc.ca.gov

Sarita Sarvate

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214

sbs@cpuc.ca.gov

Sean Wilson

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3214
smw(@cpuc.ca.gov

SENIOR STAFF COUNSEL DENNIS L. BECK JR.

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
1516 NINTH STREET, MS 14
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
dbeck@energy .state.ca.us



Zaida Amaya-Pineda

CALIF PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
770 L STREET, SUITE 1050
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
zca@cpuc.ca.gov

(\v@ww M/L B

Carrie Meyer
Coordinator, Administrative Services



